
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Council Meeting will be held by the governing 
body of the City of Burnet on the 28th day of June 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City of Burnet 
Council Chambers located at 2402 S. Water Street (Hwy 281 South, Burnet Municipal 
Airport) Burnet, Tx.  

 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 

 
The following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
INVOCATION:  
 
PLEDGES (US & TEXAS): 
 
1. SPECIAL REPORTS/RECOGNITION: 
 

1.1) Burnet Police Department Procedures Report: B. Lee 
 
1.2) Water and Wastewater Quarterly Update Report: A. Burdell 
 
1.3) May 2022 Financial Update Report: P. Langford 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory 
by the Council and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the 
item from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion. For removal of an item, a 
request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council 
Action.)  

 
  2.1) Approval of the June 14, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 



 
3.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ACTION: None 
 
4. ACTION ITEMS: 

 
4.1) Discuss and consider action: Administrative Services Agreement and Self-
Directed Brokerage Account Addendum, between City of Burnet, Texas and 
Mission Square Retirement for Deferred Compensation Plan: K. Sames 
 
4.2) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of two Commissioners to the 
Housing Authority of the City of Burnet: K. Dix 
 
4.3) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the City of Burnet 
Planning and Zoning Commission: K. Dix 
 
4.4) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the City of Burnet 
Zoning Board of Adjustments: K. Dix  
 
4.5) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the Burnet 
Economic Development Corporation (BEDC): K. Dix  
 
4.6) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the Burnet Airport 
Advisory Board: K. Dix 
 
4.7) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the Burnet Historic 
and Preservation Board: K. Dix 
 
4.8) Discuss and consider action: Request to purchase Oxygen Forensics 
software and computer to conduct forensic evaluation of cellular phones for the 
Burnet Police Department: B. Lee      

4.9) Discuss and consider action: Purchase of two Frazer Type 1 Ambulances: M. 
Ingram 

4.10) Discuss and consider action: Purchase of five Zoll Auto Pulse Resuscitation 
Systems: M. Ingram 

5. REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: In accordance with 
Resolution R2020-28 councilmembers may request the City Manager to prepare 
and present future report on matters of public interest.           

6. ADJOURN: 
                   Dated this the 23rd day of June 2022 

 
           CITY OF BURNET 
CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR 

 



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the 
governing body of the above named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said 
NOTICE and that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in 
the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on June 23, 2022 at or before 6 
o’clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled 
time of said Meeting. 
 

_____________________________________ 
     Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City of Burnet Council Chambers is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend 
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or 
hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s office 
(512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to 
the City Secretary at 512.756.8560. 

 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 



City of Burnet
Water and Wastewater 
Progress Report               
June 2022



Cues Camera Truck

Budgeted - $225,000        Expense - $226,500



Service Truck

Not yet ordered
Budget – $80,000

Concept picture



Emergency Preparedness Plan
Senate Bill 3 Section 13.1394.

• Inks Lake WTP-priority
• $600,000

• Eaglesnest Pumpstation
• Include generator with Storage 

Tank/Pump Upgrade

• East Tank Pumpstation
• Include generator with pipeline 

extension/pressure tank/pump          
upgrades





Delaware Creek Lift 
Station Pump 
Upgrade

• Designed with the 
wrong size pumps

• Additional capacity for 
growth

• Add Generator
• No funds have been 

spent on this project as 
of this time.



East Tank Pumpstation



Wofford Street

Eastside Commercial Park



Eaglesnest Pumpstation



Code 1’s 2010 - Current

152
147

108

118
125

150

120

155

121

139

101

73

13

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024

Code 1's 



Code 2’s 2010 - Current

111

77

94

84

73

60

50
53

41

60
56

61

13

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024

Code 2's 



W/WW Staffing

The additional positions approved by Council have been 
filled as of June 6, 2022. The new employees are being 

trained and given classes for licensing and license upgrades 
as the classes become available



Questions?



CITY OF BURNET
FINANCIAL REPORT

FYTD MAY 2022

  

  

Bluebonnet Capital of Texas - Lakes, Hills, History



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
FYTD MAY FINANCIAL REPORT 

 FY 2022 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Summary…………………….............................................................................1-2 

 

Financial Reports         

General Fund……………………………………………………………………………….....3-6 

 Golf Course Fund……………………………………………………………………………..7-8 

 Electric Fund………………………………………………………………………………….9-10 

 Water and Wastewater Fund……………………………………………………...11-12 

 Airport Fund……………………………………………………………………………..…13-14 

 Other Funds ………………………………………………………………………….………...15 

 

Cash – Unrestricted and Restricted Balances Report……………………………16-17 

 

Capital Project Funding Report………………………………………………….……..…18-19 

 

 



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
FYTD MAY FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 FY 2022 

 

 
 

 

GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is showing a year-to-date profit of $1,672,074 which is better than expected for this 

time mainly because of strong revenue collections. 

The General Fund’s primary revenues include: 

 

o Property tax collections – tracking ahead of our target budget for this time at 99% and 

have increased by over $198,000 compared to last year.  

o Sales tax collections - have continued to trend upward. They have increased by 17% or 

$264,000 compared to last year and are tracking above our target budget by over 

$157,000. 

o EMS transport collections - have increased by over $133,000 compared to last year and 

are tracking above our target budget by almost $132,000.  

o Transfers In from other funds - on track with our budget target for this time at 63% and 

have increased by over $90,000 compared to last year.  

 

The General Fund expenditures in total are on track for this time at 66% of budget. 

 

GOLF COURSE 

The Golf Course is showing a year-to-date profit of $281,031 which is a $115,000 improvement over this 

time last year. 

Revenues are tracking higher than expected mainly because Green Fee/Cart Rental revenues have 

continued to increase. The number of Green Fee Rounds played is consistent with last year, but the 

average Green Fee “Revenue per Round” has increased from $32.45 to $37.41. Compared to this time 

last year Green Fee/Cart Rental revenues have increased by almost $120,000.  

Expenses in total are on track for this time at 68% of budget. 

 

ELECTRIC FUND 

The Electric fund is showing a year-to-date profit of $261,455. Electric Consumption for May was much 

higher than anticipated and year to date consumption is now up over 5% compared to last year.  The 

year-to-date net profit is up $64,000 compared to this time last year.  

Compared to budget, both revenues and expenses in total are on track for this time of year.  

 

 

1 



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
FYTD MAY FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 FY 2022 

 

 
 

 

 

 

WATER/WASTEWATER 

The Water/Wastewater fund is showing a year-to-date profit of $468,629. Water Consumption for May 

was much higher than anticipated and year to date consumption is now up over 6% compared to last 

year.  The year-to-date net profit is up almost $75,000 compared to this time last year mainly because of 

increasing revenues. 

Compared to budget, revenues are on track for the period and expenses are tracking better than 

expected mainly because of savings in personnel costs. 

 

AIRPORT 

The Airport Fund is showing a year-to-date profit of $150,219 which is better than expected for this 

period because of increasing fuel sales. Compared to last year, Avgas gallons sold have increased by 23% 

and jet gallons sold have increased by 51%.   

 

UNRESTRICTED CASH RESERVES  

Total unrestricted cash for the City as of May 31, 2022 was $7,795,187. That is $3,573,187 above our 90-

day required reserve amount.  

In addition to the unrestricted cash balance, the City has $3,578,677 remaining in accounts that are 

“restricted by council”. Those accounts include the self-funded equipment reserve, capital equipment 

reserve, LCRA credit reserve, and the $793,921 received from the American Rescue Plan. 

As of May 31, 2022, the City has $3,307,245 remaining in capital projects to be funded from the 

unrestricted cash reserves. 

 

  

 

2 



GENERAL FUND DASHBOARD
FYTD MAY 2022

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON

ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET ACTUAL % OF
BUDGET FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020 -2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 13,098,563$              10,075,127$              77% 11,834,714$              9,210,752$                78%
EXPENSES 12,641,112                8,403,053                  66% 11,488,859                7,756,173                  68%
PROFIT (LOSS) 457,451$                   1,672,074$                 345,855$                   1,454,579$                 

YTD July 31, 2019

  

  

Transports

FYTD 2022 3,070                             

FYTD 2021 3,167                             

Increase (Decrease) (97)                                  

$
2

,9
2

0
,4

00
 

$
1

,6
2

5
,3

33
 

$
1

,8
7

4
,8

14
 

$
1

,2
6

6
,6

67
 

$
2

,9
6

3
,2

76
 

$
1

,7
8

2
,5

53
 

$
1

,9
1

7
,7

18
 

$
1

,3
9

8
,4

04
 

$
2

,7
6

4
,8

24
 

$
1

,5
1

8
,4

69
 

$
1

,8
2

6
,9

20
 

$
1

,2
6

5
,2

14
 

CURRENT PROPERTY 
TAXES

SALES TAXES TRANSFERS EMS TRANSPORTS

PRIMARY REVENUES
FYTD BUDGET 2022 2021

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

FY 2021-22 369 403 406 433 344 378 366 371 0 0 0 0

FY 2020-21 369 389 411 422 399 423 381 373 369 388 388 443

FY 2019-20 394 401 361 362 355 307 245 309 354 291 299 286

FY 2018-19 388 364 345 389 347 325 366 343 365 381 379 329

FY 2017-18 353 339 362 394 363 369 347 423 351 371 354 344

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

EMS Call Volume
FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18

 

3 



City of Burnet, Texas

General Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete

 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020 -2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

 

REVENUE

Ad valorem taxes 2,980,000$             2,963,276$                   99% 2,820,000$              2,764,824$          98%

Sales taxes 2,438,000               1,782,553                     73% 1,997,573                1,518,469            76%

Interfund Transfers 3,023,893               1,917,718                     63% 2,936,301                1,826,920            62%

EMS Transports 1,900,000               1,398,404                     74% 1,620,000                1,265,214            78%

Franchise and other taxes 155,000                  148,034                         96% 155,000                    134,397                87%

Court Fines and Fees 130,000                  77,121                           59% 115,000                    69,718                  61%

Grants & Donations 10,200                     15,697                           154% 10,200                      117,378                1151%

Licenses & Permits  132,200                  166,659                       126% 80,700                      58,408                 72%

Charges for Services 2,199,595               1,296,292                     59% 1,960,640                1,138,357            58%

Other Revenue 129,675                  309,372                         239% 139,300                    317,067                228%

Use of Fund Balance 2,028,500            1,105,688                  55% 1,669,347                733,945             44%

    

Total Revenue 15,127,063$        11,180,815$             74% 13,504,061$            9,944,698$       74%

Total Revenue less fund balance 13,098,563$       10,075,127$             77% 11,834,714$           9,210,752$       78%

   

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services 8,255,643$             5,304,282$                   64% 7,370,773$                 5,026,703$          68%
Supplies & Materials 438,970                  365,050                         83% 427,850                       278,755                65%
Repairs & Maint 543,700                 392,312                       72% 426,420                     322,894               76%
Contractual Services  2,029,704               1,427,136                     70% 1,959,812                   1,332,552            68%
Other Designated Expenses  616,419                  459,468                         75% 560,930                       396,688                71%
Transfers to Self-funded 486,909                  324,605                         67% 441,600                       294,400                67%
Capital Outlay -                               11,765                            -                                   -                            

Transfers to Golf Admin & Subsidy 269,767                  118,436                         44% 301,474                       104,182                35%

Sub-total 12,641,112$        8,403,053$                66% 11,488,859$            7,756,173$        68%

CAPITAL/OTHER EXP (USES OF FUND BAL)
Transfers - Capital/Other Uses of FB 2,028,500            1,105,688                     55% 1,669,347$              733,945$           44%

2,028,500$          1,105,688$                55% 1,669,347$              733,945$           44%
-                                  -                                -                          

 

Total Expenditures 14,669,612$        9,508,741$                65% 13,158,206$            8,490,119$       65%

Total Expenditures less Capital/Other 12,641,112$       8,403,053$               66% 11,488,859$           7,756,173$       68%

 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 457,451$             1,672,074$                 345,855$                 1,454,579$        
 

 (0)                        

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Revenues

   -The bulk of property taxes are collected in December and January of each year.  

   -Franchise revenues are typically collected quarterly however the largest franchise fee is paid by Atmos annually in February ($59,659.75)

          which is why the total is tracking above average for the period.

   -Grant revenues are tracking higher than expected because we received $7,864 from FEMA related to reimbursements from the 2018 flood that

          the City partnered on with the County.

   -Licenses & Permits are tracking higher than the average because of an increase in rezones and permits mostly associated with the         

           new subdivisions and the new student activity center.

   -Other Revenues are tracking higher than expected mainly because we received $43,382 in delinquent field rental fees from the YMCA,

      increasing cemetary plot sales and almost $46,000 in delinquent property taxes and penalties.

   - Use of Fund Balance offsets Transfers to Capital/Other Exp, therefore the net impact of these adjustments is zero.

Expenditures

  -See Expenditures by Department/Category for more detail.

 

4 



City of Burnet, Texas

General Fund

Expenditures by Department/Category

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete  
 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020 -2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
 

EXPENDITURES (Less transfers to capital/other):

City Council      

Supplies & Materials 1,000$                             1,088$                             109% 1,200$                             534$                                 45%
Repairs & Maint 1,000                                834                              83% 1,000                                731                              73%

Contractual Services 6,720                                4,850                                72% 6,620                                4,421                                67%
Other Designated Expenses 5,575                           8,203                                147% 7,000                           1,639                                23%

Total Expenditures 14,295                         14,974                         105% 15,820                         7,325                           46%
General Administration   

Personnel Services 1,168,369                        722,088                           62% 1,005,400                        702,997                           70%
Supplies & Materials 27,000                             15,271                             57% 36,000                             13,873                             39%

Repairs & Maint 80,000                             77,597                         97% 78,000                             70,783                         91%
Contractual Services 236,995                           166,882                           70% 231,341                           164,981                           71%
Other Designated Expenses 398,234                       291,412                           73% 375,730                       263,590                           70%
Transfers to Golf Admin & Subsidy 269,767                           118,436                           44% 301,474                           104,182                           35%

Total Expenditures 2,180,365                    1,391,686                    64% 2,027,945                    1,320,408                    65%
Municipal Court    

Personnel Services 70,974                             48,916                             69% 34,109                             24,432                             72%
Supplies & Materials 750                                   538                                   72% 750                                   197                                   26%

Repairs & Maint 8,500                                6,347                           75% 5,500                                8,016                           146%
Contractual Services 14,800                             10,402                             70% 15,050                             10,940                             73%
Other Designated Expenses 4,350                           3,597                                83% 4,350                           2,083                                48%

Total Expenditures 99,374                         69,799                         70% 59,759                         45,667                         76%
Police/Animal Shelter/K-9   

Personnel Services 2,181,749                        1,419,812                        65% 2,003,758                        1,363,791                        68%

Supplies & Materials 94,900                             74,211                         78% 96,500                             64,225                         67%
Repairs & Maint 108,300                           58,865                         54% 80,420                             66,253                         82%

Contractual Services 206,400                           145,422                           70% 192,819                           136,719                           71%
Other Designated Expenses 93,200                         87,764                             94% 73,750                         52,920                             72%
Transfers to Self-funded 196,567                           131,045                           67% 136,806                           91,204                             67%

Total Expenditures 2,881,116                    1,917,119                    67% 2,584,053                    1,775,111                    69%
Fire/EMS    

Personnel Services 3,263,222                        2,138,363                        66% 2,999,966                        2,117,428                        71%

Supplies & Materials 194,500                           149,729                       77% 175,300                           130,739                       75%
Repairs & Maint 144,000                           129,418                       90% 118,000                           103,574                       88%
Contractual Services 301,650                       188,777                           63% 269,260                       193,072                           72%
Other Designated Expenses 56,500                         40,506                             72% 45,700                         29,855                             65%
Transfers to Self-funded 254,786                           169,857                           67% 289,004                           192,669                           67%

Total Expenditures 4,214,658                    2,816,650                    67% 3,897,230                    2,767,337                    71%
Streets   

Personnel Services 698,233                           438,200                           63% 571,925                           332,003                           58%

Supplies & Materials 41,500                             58,657                         141% 47,500                             18,242                         38%
Repairs & Maint 77,400                             40,756                         53% 70,000                             30,982                         44%
Contractual Services 8,500                           3,857                                45% 7,000                           5,894                                84%
Other Designated Expenses 2,350                           3,678                                157% 2,350                           140                                   6%
Transfers to Self-funded 9,021                                6,013                                67% -                                         -                                          

Total Expenditures 837,004                       551,161                       66% 698,775                       387,261                       55%
City Shop   

Personnel Services 76,326                             51,973                             68% 73,364                             52,657                             72%

Supplies & Materials 14,000                             8,188                           58% 14,000                             7,973                           57%

Repairs & Maint 13,000                             7,810                           60% 10,500                             5,065                           48%
Contractual Services 6,700                           4,389                                66% 6,700                           3,755                                56%
Other Designated Expenses 5,050                           2,683                                53% 5,050                           3,936                                78%

Total Expenditures 115,076                       75,044                         65% 109,614                       73,386                         67%
Sanitation   

Contractual Services 921,194                       632,755                           69% 881,822                       593,072                           67%
Other Designated Expenses 25,000                         1,022                                4% 20,000                         19,612                             98%

Total Expenditures 946,194                       633,776                       67% 901,822                       612,684                       68%

 

5 



City of Burnet, Texas

General Fund

Expenditures by Department/Category

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete  
 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020 -2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
 

EXPENDITURES (Less transfers to capital/other):
Parks   

Personnel Services 502,366                           307,376                           61% 415,027                           285,094                           69%

Supplies & Materials 62,500                             54,199                         87% 52,500                             41,359                         79%
Repairs & Maint 102,250                           63,120                         62% 52,750                             35,290                         67%

Contractual Services 88,575                         52,767                             60% 130,700                       81,509                             62%
Other Designated Expenses 6,000                           6,163                                103% 7,000                           7,847                                112%
Transfers to Self-funded 26,535                             17,690                             67% 15,790                             10,527                             67%

Total Expenditures 788,226                       501,315                       64% 673,767                       461,626                       69%
Galloway Hammond   

Repairs & Maint 5,000                                1,885                           38% 5,000                                281                              6%

Contractual Services 100,000                       66,667                             67% 100,000                       66,667                             67%
Total Expenditures 105,000                       68,552                         65% 105,000                       66,948                         64%

Development Services   

Personnel Services 294,404                           177,553                           60% 267,224                           148,301                           55%
Supplies & Materials 2,820                                3,170                           112% 4,100                                1,612                           39%

Repairs & Maint 4,250                                5,679                           134% 5,250                                1,920                           37%

Contractual Services 138,170                       150,369                           109% 118,500                       71,523                             60%
Other Designated Expenses 20,160                         14,440                             72% 20,000                         15,065                             75%
Capital Outlay -                                   11,765                              -                                   -                                         #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 459,804                       362,976                       79% 415,074                       238,420                       57%
  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,641,112$                8,403,053$                  66% 11,488,859$                7,756,173$                  68%

 

    
  

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Expenditures

   -Council Expenses are tracking over budget mainly due to "travel and training" for TML which was held in October, and due to 

          purchases of small capital equipment (camera equipment for council meetings).

   -Admin R&M are tracking higher than average mainly because of the timing of the annual software payments.  Annual maintenance for Tyler/Incode was paid in 

          April.

   -Admin Designated Expenses are tracking higher than average mainly because of the timing of the insurance and bond payments which are paid quarterly.

   -Municipal Court R&M Software is tracking higher than the average because the annual software maintenance payment was made in April.

          Account is still on track for the year.

  -Municipal Court Designated Expenses are tracking higher than expected due to the timing of Travel expenses.  Both the Court Clerk and the Judge have completed

        the majority of their training for the year.

   -Police Supplies and Materials are tracking higher than average mainly because of increasing fuel costs.

   -Police Other Designated Expenses are tracking higher than the average because of the purchase of non-capital equipment and travel and training.  

          Ballistic vests were purchased in October and additional weapons were purchased in November. Officers attended several trainings and programs 

          including Police Week (honoring Jose Meza), Sergeant Academy, FTO training, and Detective school.  In addition, Code Enforcement was moved from

          Development Svcs to PD and abatement expenses are tracking higher than expected because of a large clean up at a residence.

   -Fire/EMS Supplies and Materials are tracking higher than average mainly because of increasing fuel costs.

   -Fire/EMS  Repairs and Maintenance are tracking higher than average mainly because they had to replace a Water Heater at Station 1, they paid for

          annual Fire reporting software maintenance in full in December, and had major repairs to Engine1, 2, and 3.

   -Street Supplies and Materials are tracking higher than average because of the purchase of new Traffic control signs in October, an increase

          in Fuel costs mainly from hauling base to Rhomberg and Cemetery, and the purchase of salt supplies in January for icy roads.

   -Street Designated Expenses are tracking higher than expected mainly due to the purchase of radios for the department.  Overall, department is still on track.

   -Parks Supplies and Materials are tracking higher than the average because of increasing fuel costs and the timing of the use of chemicals and fertilizers.

           for the ball fields.

   -Parks Other Designated expenses is tracking above average mainly due to the Rainbow Trout event that was held at Hamilton Creek.

   -Development Services supplies are tracking higher than average mainly because of postage for a large mailout.

   -Development Services R&M is tracking higher than average mainly due to the timing of the software maintenance payments.  

   -Development Services Contractual Services are tracking higher than expected because of increases in inspections and engineering services for

          development activity.

   -Development Services Capital Outlay Expense is for the purchase of a new plotter needed for the department.

 

 

6 



GOLF COURSE FUND DASHBOARD
FYTD MAY 2022

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET ACTUAL % OF
BUDGET FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 1,470,651$       1,340,079$               91% 1,325,684$                1,124,865$       85%
EXPENSES 1,562,218         1,059,049                 68% 1,460,821                  959,008            66%
PROFIT (LOSS) (91,567)$           281,031$                   (135,137)$                  165,857$           

 

TABLES/CHARTS

  

  

Rounds of Golf* FYTD

2021-2022 16,874                 

2020-2021 15,765                 

OVER (UNDER) 1,109                   

7.03%

*Does not include annual dues or tournament rounds played.

Notes:

April of 2020 golf course was closed for the month due to the Covid Pandemic.

Feb of 2021 golf course was closed for 11 days because of Severe Winter Storm.

FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FY2018 FY2017

# of rounds 15,765 10,516 12,171 13,958 12,470

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

 18,000

# 
O

F 
R

O
U

N
D

S

GREEN FEE ROUNDS OF GOLF
FYTD JANUARY

FY2022 FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FY2018

# of rounds 16,874 15,765 10,516 12,171 13,958

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

 18,000

# 
O

F 
R

O
U

N
D

S

GREEN FEE ROUNDS OF GOLF
FYTD MAY

OCT  NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

FY2022 2257 1,982 2301 1309 1264 2372 2493 2896 0 0 0 0

FY2021 2359 2289 1863 1496 1025 2351 2025 2357 2602 2822 2487 1980

FY2020 1632 1,231 1269 1254 1462 1626 1 2041 2607 2639 2528 2224

FY2019 1553 1,571 1145 1134 1218 1609 1910 2031 2480 2114 1791 1659

FY2018 2110 1,728 1107 1149 1086 2270 2155 2353 2479 2251 2353 1700

FY2017 1732 1,418 1010 1253 1550 1807 1870 1830 2004 2466 1799 1866

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

ROUNDS OF GOLF

FY2022 FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FY2018 FY2017

 

7 



City of Burnet, Texas

Golf Fund (Delaware Springs)

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete

 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF
2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

Revenues   
Charges for Services:

  Green Fees/Cart Rentals 696,600$                 631,265$                 91% 559,000$                 511,635$                 92%
  Annual Charges 224,000                    220,498                    98% 218,000                    213,809                    98%
  Net Tournament Fees 112,000                    131,143                    117% 110,000                    87,158                      79%
  Driving Range 53,000                      40,788                      77% 53,000                      36,294                      68%
Net Charges for Services 1,085,600                1,023,694                94% 940,000                    848,896                    90%

Pro Shop Merchandise Sales (Net) 48,750                      53,527                      110% 47,000                      31,632                      67%
Snack Bar Sales (Net) 129,600                    103,005                    79% 109,500                    71,895                      66%
Transfer from GF (Admin/Use of FB) 192,701                    130,260                    68% 219,684                    157,898                    72%
Other Revenue 14,000                      29,594                      211% 9,500                        14,543                      153%

Total Revenues 1,470,651               1,340,079               91% 1,325,684               1,124,865               85%

  
Expenses

Personnel Services 924,829                    639,999                    69% 896,092                    598,396                    67%
Supplies & Materials 119,050                    68,387                      57% 107,300                    66,602                      62%
Repairs & Maint 82,500                      49,641                    60% 67,950                      45,210                    67%
Contractual Services 59,000                      44,741                      76% 61,500                      35,250                      57%

Other Designated Expenses 45,050                    35,452                      79% 43,750                    31,404                      72%
Transfers to Self-funded 153,588                    102,392                    67% 117,892                    78,595                      67%
Admin Allocation 178,201                    118,436                    66% 166,337                    103,551                    62%

Total Expenses 1,562,218               1,059,049               68% 1,460,821               959,008                  66%

Change in Net Position (91,567)                  281,031                  (135,137)                165,857                  

   

Operating Subsidy from General Fund 91,567                      -                                 135,137                    -                                 

Net Position -                                 281,031                    -                                 165,857                    

Green Fee Rounds 21,500                   16,874                   15,765                   

Green Fee Rev Per Round 32.40$                   37.41$                   32.45$                   

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Revenues

   -Green Fee and Cart Rental fees are tracking higher than expected mainly due to the increasing average revenue per round. 

          "Avg Rev per Round" has increased by $4.96 over last year mainly due to less discounting of rounds during prime tee times.

   -The bulk of Annual Charges which include pre-paid green fees, trail fees, annual cart rental and storage are collected 

          in October each year.

   - The golf course is seeing an increase in new tournaments this year and has increased tournament charges.

   -Transfer from GF is used to offset the admin allocation and includes an additional transfer from fund balance to cover the final

            payouts to retirees.  In the current year the transfer for payouts was $11,824; in the py the transfer was $54,347.

   -Other revenues include GHIN fees $6,440, credit card convenience fees $12,335, club repairs of $7,083, pavilion rental of $225,

          misc revenues of $929, and sale of tables and chairs of $2,581.

Expenses

   - Contractual Services are tracking higher than average mainly because of increasing Dues and Subscriptions relating to the

         Texas Golf Association and Professional Services for Stump Grinding.

   - Other Designated Expenses are tracking higher than average mainly because credit card service fees have increased 

            with the increase in revenues for the year.

 

8 



ELECTRIC FUND DASHBOARD
FYTD MAY 2022

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET ACTUAL % OF

BUDGET FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 4,034,144$      2,592,663$                64% 4,012,175$               2,422,652$                   60%
EXPENSES 3,635,322        2,331,208                  64% 3,625,824                  2,225,363                      61%
PROFIT (LOSS) 398,822$          261,455$                    386,351$                   197,289$                        

 

TABLES/CHARTS

YTD Billed Consumption in kWh:

  

FYTD 2022 52,543,138         

FYTD 2021 49,853,390         

ytd variance 2,689,748           

% variance 5.40%

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

 10

 OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

kW
h

M
ill

io
n

s

Billed Electric Consumption 

FY 2022

FY 2021

FY 2020

 

9 



City of Burnet, Texas

Electric Fund

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

 

67% of year complete
 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
  

REVENUES
Electric Sales 9,000,000$                    5,839,451$                     8,816,400$                 5,422,968$                     
  Less Cost of Power 5,166,000                       3,420,315                        4,959,225                    3,114,126                        

  Net Electric Sales 3,834,000                       2,419,136                       63% 3,857,175                    2,308,842                       60%
     
Penalties 85,000                            59,673                            70% 85,000                         40,295                            47%
Pole Rental 47,000                            48,397                            103%  47,000                         48,341                            103%
Credit Card Convenience Fees 45,144                            22,776                            50% -                                    -                                        
Other Revenue  23,000                            42,681                            186% 23,000                         25,174                            109%
Use of Fund Balance 230,000                       57,395                         25% 75,000                         40,065                         53%

    
Total Revenue 4,264,144$                 2,650,059$                 62% 4,087,175$                 2,462,717$                 60%

Total Revenue less fund balance 4,034,144$                 2,592,663$                 64% 4,012,175$                 2,422,652$                 60%

  
EXPENSES
Personnel Services 1,000,827                       605,284                          60% 937,909$                     662,924                          71%
Supplies & Materials 51,000                            38,763                            76% 44,000                         29,837                            68%
Repairs & Maint 180,000                          121,230                        67% 208,000                       92,510                          44%
Contractual Services 133,900                          111,787                          83%  137,700                       91,246                            66%
Other Designated Expenses 87,714                          47,890                            55% 91,810                         48,270                            53%
Capital Outlay 35,000                          24,640                            70%  35,000                         3,259                              9%
Transfers to Debt Service 49,350                          32,900                            67% 51,740                         34,493                            67%
Transfers to Self-funded  19,780                            13,187                            67% 32,999                         21,999                            67%
Return on Investment  1,639,441                       1,051,224                       64% 1,665,263                    997,192                          60%

Admin Allocation 409,541                          265,543                          65% 394,000                       257,998                          65%
Shop Allocation 28,769                            18,761                            65% 27,403                         18,346                            67%
Transfer to Capital 230,000                       57,396                         25% 75,000                         7,353                           10%

Total Expenses 3,865,322$                 2,388,604$                 62% 3,700,824$                 2,265,428$                 61%
Total Expenses less xfers to capital and

other uses of fund balance 3,635,322$                 2,331,208$                 64% 3,625,824$                 2,225,363$                 61%

Change in Net Position 398,822$                     261,455$                      386,351$                     197,289$                      

 

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Revenues

  -Pole Rental Charges are typically invoiced in February and received In April or May.

  -Credit Card Convenience fees were not implemented until January 1, 2022.

  -Other Revenues are tracking higher than expected mainly because of the connect fees received from new subdivision - Peppermill Phase III.

  -Use of Fund Balance offsets Transfers to Capital/Other Exp, therefore the net impact of these adjustments is zero.

Expenses

 -Supplies and Materials are tracking above average because  of increased fuel costs and shipping costs.

 -Contractual Services are tracking above the average because of the timing of payments on the interlocal agreements with local nonprofits. 

       The majority of one-time contributions to local nonprofits were paid in October and November.  Also included in this line item are expenses  

       for staff development meetings with Cuatro Consulting which are tracking slightly higher than budget.

 -Capital Outlay is tracking higher than normal due to the purchase of Christmas displays early in the year.  Account is still on track with budget 

       for the year.

 

10 



WATER/WW FUND DASHBOARD
FYTD MAY 2022

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET ACTUAL % OF

BUDGET FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 4,500,420$    2,948,579$               66% 4,265,500$             2,825,591$      66%
EXPENSES 4,039,275      2,479,950                 61% 3,868,980               2,431,906        63%
PROFIT (LOSS) 461,145$       468,629$                   396,520$                393,685$          

 

TABLES/CHARTS

YTD July 31, 2019

Billed Consumption in gallons:

FYTD 2022 198,779,657     

FYTD 2021 187,513,677     

Variance 11,265,980       

% variance 6.01%

 10

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

 40

 45

 OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

G
al

lo
n

s
M

il
li

o
n

s

Billed Water Consumption

FY 2022

FY 2021

FY 2020

 

11 



City of Burnet, Texas

Water/Wastewater Fund

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete
 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
  

REVENUE
Water Sales 2,400,000$             1,582,386$                    66% 2,300,000$                1,517,161$                    66%
Wastewater Sales 1,920,000               1,272,199                      66% 1,840,000                  1,251,846                      68%
Penalties 46,000                     29,804                           65% 46,000                        23,385                           51%
Water/Sewer Connects 30,000                     36,152                           121% 30,000                        13,900                           46%
Credit Card Convenience Fees 19,920                     11,669                           59% -                                   -                                       
Other Revenue 9,500                       16,368                           172% 9,500                          19,299                           203%
Use Impact Fees  75,000                     -                                      0% 40,000                        0%
Use of Fund Balance 1,135,000            663,853                     58% 35,000                        75,890                        217%

    
Total Revenue 5,635,420$          3,612,432$                64% 4,300,500$                2,901,481$                67%

Total Revenue less fund balance 4,500,420$         2,948,579$               66% 4,265,500$               2,825,591$               66%

EXPENSES
Personnel Services 1,274,566               736,316                         58% 1,104,176$                722,483                         65%
Supplies & Materials 171,750                   121,220                         71% 153,750                     98,054                           64%
Repairs & Maint 409,500                   186,686                       46% 416,500                     235,116                       56%
Contractual Services 317,500                   216,952                         68% 328,500                     193,634                         59%
Cost of Water 70,000                     38,493                           55% 70,000                        45,848                           65%
Other Designated Expenses 105,474                 73,710                           70% 127,942                     50,612                           40%
Transfers to Debt Service 944,764                 630,276                         67% 976,759                     651,172                         67%
Transfers to Self-funded 73,692                     49,128                           67% 68,504                        45,669                           67%
In Lieu of Taxes 354,034                   235,886                         67% 338,040                     226,047                         67%
Admin Allocation  289,227                   167,107                         58% 257,405                     173,459                         67%
Shop Allocation  28,768                     18,761                           65% 27,404                        18,346                           67%
Capital Outlay -                               5,414                              -                                   -                                      0%
Transfer to Capital 1,135,000            663,853                     58% 35,000                        33,233                        95%
Leak Adjustments 14,123                        
Total Expenses 5,174,275$          3,143,803$                61% 3,903,980$                2,507,796$                64%
Total Expenses less Transfers to Capital

  and other uses of fund balance 4,039,275$         2,479,950$               61% 3,868,980$               2,431,906$               63%

Change in Net Position 461,145$             468,629$                    396,520$                   393,685$                    
0                                 

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Revenues

  -Water/Sewer Connects are tracking higher than expected because of the fees received from new subdivision - Peppermill Phase III.

  -Credit Card Convenience fees were not implemented until January 1, 2022.

  -Other Revenue consists mainly of bulk water sales to the public.

  -Use of Impact fees will be transferred mid-year after the majority of Impact fees have been collected.

  - Use of Fund Balance offsets Transfers to Capital/Other Exp, therefore the net impact of these adjustments is zero.

Expenses

   -Personnel Services are tracking under budget because the department had several vacancies from October - February.

   -Supplies and Materials are tracking above average mainly because of increasing fuel prices.

   -Other Designated Expenses are tracking higher than normal due to the timing of the payment of annual inspection  and lab fees

      and  small equipment purchases. 

   -Capital Outlay includes the purchase and installation of new ac/heater in the amount $5,414 for the Eagle's Nest pump station.

 

12 



AIRPORT FUND DASHBOARD
FYTD MAY 2022

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET ACTUAL % OF
BUDGET FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 428,729$          346,033$                  81% 348,154$                   287,705$                  83%
EXPENSES 276,330            195,814                    71% 254,295                     175,027                     69%
PROFIT (LOSS) 152,399$          150,219$                   93,859$                     112,679$                   
 

TABLES/CHARTS  

FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Av Sales 219,617$                      138,712$            

Av Purchases 171,504                        100,632               

Profit 48,113$                        38,080$               

% 21.91% 27.45%

FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Jet Sales 436,749$                      222,643$            

Jet Purchases 281,456                        110,000               

Profit 155,294$                      112,643$            

% 35.56% 50.59%

  

  

Avgas Gallons Sold:

FYTD 2022 42,396                 

FYTD 2021 34,523                 

Increase(decrease) 7,873                   

22.81%

Jet Gallons Sold:

FYTD 2022 89,840                 

FYTD 2021 59,578                 

Increase(decrease) 30,262                 

50.79%

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN  JUL  AUG  SEP

NET AVGAS SALES

2022

2021

 $-

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN  JUL  AUG  SEP

NET JET FUEL SALES

2022

2021

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
EC

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G

SE
P

G
al

lo
n

s 

JET GALLONS SOLD

2022

2021

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
EC

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G

SE
P

G
al

lo
n

s 

AVGAS GALLONS SOLD

2022

2021

 

13 



City of Burnet, Texas

Airport Fund

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

67% of year complete
 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET
  

REVENUE
Av Gas Sales 233,000$              219,617$                    170,500$                 138,712$             
Av Gas Purchases 174,750                 171,504                       127,875                    100,632               
Net Sales 58,250                   48,113                        83% 42,625                      38,080                89%

Jet Gas Sales 367,000                 436,749                       210,000                    222,643               
Jet Gas Purchases 201,850                 281,456                       115,500                    110,000               
Net Sales 165,150                 155,294                      94% 94,500                      112,643              119%

 
     
Penalties 450                        425                             94% 450                           300                      67%
All Hangar Lease 125,000                 87,663                        70% 125,000                    86,313                69%
CAF Admissions 5,066                     3,546                          70% 5,066                        3,377                  67%
McBride Lease 45,893                   30,671                        67% 45,893                      26,897                59%
Thru the Fence Lease 12,020                   8,479                          71% 12,020                      8,479                  71%
Airport Parking Permit 2,000                     120                             6% 2,000                        1,750                  88%
Hanger Lease - Faulkner 14,400                   9,600                          67% 14,400                      9,600                  67%
Interest Earned 500                        1,762                          352% 5,700                        266                      5%
Other -                              360                              500                           
Use of Fund Balance 493,069                 141,722                      29% 200,000                    21,949                11%

    
Total Revenue 921,798$              487,755$                   53% 548,154$                 309,654$            56%

Total Revenue less fund balance  428,729$              346,033$                   81% 348,154$                 287,705$           83%
   

EXPENSES
Personnel Services 97,884$                 64,981$                      66% 92,879$                    66,422$              72%
Supplies & Materials 4,000                     2,097                          52% 3,800                        1,862                  49%
Repairs & Maint 3,000                     3,945                          132% 3,000                        538                      18%
Contractual Services 64,400                   43,385                        67% 63,400                      42,648                67%
Other Designated Expenses 38,600                   25,784                        67% 30,959                      16,735                54%
Transfers to Debt Service 58,069                   38,713                        67% -                                 -                            
Admin Allocation 39,646                   36,423                        92% 31,457                      27,622                88%
Av fuel truck lease 12,000                   8,000                          67% 12,000                      8,000                  67%
Jet fuel truck lease 16,800                   11,200                        67% 16,800                      11,200                67%
Transfers to Capital 435,000                 103,009                      24% 200,000                    21,949                11%
 
Total Expenses 769,399$              337,536$                   44% 454,295$                 196,975$            43%

Total Exp - xfers to capital and debt svc. 276,330$              195,814$                   71% 254,295$                 175,027$           69%

Change in Net Position 152,399$              150,219$                    93,859$                    112,679$             

 

KEY VARIANCES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL (67% of Year Complete)

Revenues

   -Sales revenues have increased mainly because gallons of fuel sold have increased 23% for av gas and 51% for jet fuel.

   -Use of Fund Balance offsets Transfers to Capital and Debt Svc, therefore the net impact of these adjustments is zero.

Expenses

   -Increase in maintenance due to new annual fuel software maintenance agreement paid in May.
   -Overall expenses are tracking slightly higher than average mainly because as revenues increase so do related expenses.
        For example, as revenues increase, the admin allocation increases.

 

14 



City of Burnet, Texas

Other Funds

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual (Unaudited)

FYTD MAY 2022

 ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY BUDGET PY ACTUAL % OF

2021-2022 FYTD MAY 2022 BUDGET 2020-2021 FYTD MAY 2021 BUDGET

 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND

Revenues 171,281$             142,813$                   83.38% 111,000$                113,971$           102.68%

Expenses 147,465                50,283                       34.10% 107,191                  47,040               43.88%
Net Profit (Loss) 23,816$                92,530$                      3,809$                    66,932$              

BEDC

Revenues  4,009,417$          1,489,591$                37.15% 3,020,858$            606,354$           20.07%

Expenses 3,795,481            1,252,388                  33.00% 2,743,111               214,653             7.83%
Net Profit (Loss) 213,936$             237,203$                    277,747$                391,701$            

SELF FUNDED EQUIPMENT FUND

Revenues 1,020,800$          509,947$                   49.96% 708,000$                441,349$           62.34%

Expenses 1,020,800            225,226                     22.06% 708,000                  225,393             31.84%
Net Profit (Loss) -$                          284,721$                    -$                             215,956$            

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Revenues 1,052,683$          702,000$                   66.69% 1,029,098$            686,058$           66.67%

Expenses 1,052,183            794,353                     75.50% 1,028,499               827,921             80.50%
Net Profit (Loss) 500$                     (92,354)$                     599$                       (141,863)$          

INTEREST & SINKING DEBT FUND    

Revenues  490,178$             524,386$                   106.98% 366,049$                340,766$           93.09%

Expenses 489,978                97,038                       19.80% 366,049                  206,346             56.37%

Net Profit (Loss) 200$                     427,348$                    -$                             134,420$            

 

15 



City of Burnet, Texas

Cash and Investment Accounts

FYTD MAY 2022

Acct # Bank Account Name

Account 

Type

 Balance as of MAY 

2022 

984/2410 FSB Operating Cash Checking  $              3,890,967.24 
     Add or Subtract Claim on Cash for Airport                    (281,121.32)

2329 FSB Golf Course Petty Cash Checking                              394.34 
2535 FSB Operating Reserve M/M                                       -   
2352 FSB Delaware Springs-Credit Card Acct Checking                                       -   
2378 FSB Airport - Credit Card Acct Checking                                       -   
2386 FSB Utility - Credit Card Acct Checking                                       -   
2469 FSB Court - Credit Card Acct Checking                                       -   

2711100002 TexPool Operating Reserve Investment                   4,184,946.56  

Total Unrestricted  $              7,795,186.82 

 
75 Day Reserve Requirement                  3,518,000.00 

Unrestricted Cash over 75 day reserve  $              4,277,186.82 

90 Day Reserve Requirement                  4,222,000.00 

Unrestricted Cash over 90 day reserve  $              3,573,186.82 

2711100004 TexPool Capital Reserve Investment  $                                   -   
2711100011 TexPool Capital Equipment Reserve Investment                      958,129.02 
2711100012 TexPool Capital - LCRA Credit Investment                      442,539.23 

2188 FSB Self Funded Equipment M/M                      718,417.92 
2711100014 TexPool Self Funded Equipment Reserve Investment                      665,051.49 
2711100016 TexPool CLFRF - American Rescue Plan Investment                      794,539.67 

Total Restricted by Council Action  $              3,578,677.33 

Unrestricted Accounts

Restricted by Council 

 

16 



City of Burnet, Texas

Cash and Investment Accounts

FYTD MAY 2022

Restricted by Purpose or Law

Acct # Bank Account Name

Account 

Type

 Balance as of MAY 

2022 

1453 FSB Bond Reserve M/M  $                  335,291.21 
2402 FSB Hotel Motel M/M                      196,974.19 

2711100005 TexPool Hotel Motel Investment                        60,339.98 
2451 FSB Construction Account Checking
2485 FSB PD Seizure M/M                              119.87 
2493 FSB Municipal Court Special Revenue M/M                        70,801.54 
2519 FSB Impact Fees - Water M/M                      411,698.21 
2543 FSB Airport Reserve M/M                                       -   

    Add or Subtract Airport Claim on Cash                      281,121.32 
2711100009 TexPool Airport Reserve Investment                   1,627,796.53 

2568 FSB Benevolent Fund Checking                                       -   
2576 FSB Interest & Sinking Acct M/M                      500,335.85 
2584 FSB Impact Fees - Wastewater M/M                      126,982.78 
2592 FSB BEDC Super NOW                      957,875.89 

2711100008 TexPool BEDC Project Fund Investment                                       -   
2711100010 TexPool BEDC Investment                      630,311.95 

70516 FSB BEDC Commercial Park Project M/M                      191,170.87 
2634 FSB Benefit Trust Account M/M                                       -   
2675 FSB Police Department Explorer Program M/M                          6,069.05 
2691 FSB Fire Department Explorer Program M/M                          3,528.53 
3012 FSB Franchise Fee Account Super NOW                      123,571.74 
3053 FSB Parks Fund M/M                        18,286.24 

58776 FSB Fire Dept. Community Acct M/M                        12,015.39 
2711100007 TexPool TWDB Investment                          1,192.77 
2711100006 TexPool TWDB Investment                          1,047.43 

143033000 US Bank

City of Burnet, Texas Combination Tax and Surplus 

Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2010 

Escrow Account Investment                          3,200.21 
82-020-01-0 Bank of City of Burnet 2012 TWDB Escrow Investment                        20,199.95 
2711100013 TexPool PD Bonds Investment                                       -   
2711100017 TexPool 2021 CO - City Hall Investment                   4,010,257.76 

62026 FSB Escrow Honey Rock Phase #2 M/M                        16,210.94 
62315 FSB BEDC Bond Fund (Badger Bldg DS) Checking                      117,952.83 
62364 FSB BEDC Project Fund Checking                                       -   

Total Restricted Cash  $              9,724,353.03 

Total All Cash 21,098,217.18$            

 

17 



City of Burnet, Texas

Capital Projects

FYTD MAY 2022

  
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

INCODE 10 UPGRADE ADMIN 46-1111-58397 38,000$               21,160$            56% 16,840$            16,840$            -$                       16,840$            

CITY COMP PLAN/UTILITY MAPS ADMIN 46-1111-58550 300,000               22,857              8% 277,143          277,143          277,143          
SERVERS AND COMPUTERS ADMIN 46-1111-58000 75,000                 62,941              84% 12,059            12,059            12,059            

NEW CITY HALL ADMIN 46-1111-58810 5,000,000            75,601              2% 4,924,399       924,399          4,000,000       4,924,399       
PD Tasers POLICE 46-1600-58000 60,000                 57,304              96% 2,696              2,696              2,696              

PD Ticket Writers POLICE 46-1600-58399 26,000                 23,042              89% 2,958              2,958              2,958              

REMODEL FD SUBSTATION FIRE 46-1640-58489 100,000               46,730              47% 53,270            53,270            53,270            

COVID EXPENSES1 FIRE 46-1640-57030 146,000               97,963              67% 48,037            48,037            48,037            

FIRE TRUCK1 FIRE 46-1640-58000 850,000               858,289            101% -                       -                       -                       -                       

DONATED FUNDS PD1 POLICE 50,000                 -                         0% 50,000            50,000            50,000            

DONATED FUNDS FD1 FIRE 50,000                 -                         0% 50,000            50,000            50,000            
TASSPP ANNUAL FEE FIRE 46-1640-54500 47,250                 37,322              79% -                       -                       -                       

STREETS STREETS 46-1700-58700 400,000               466,506            117% -                       -                       -                       

TRACKED SKID STEER - STREETS1 STREETS 46-1700-58000 155,250               -                         0% 155,250          155,250          155,250          

LOADER - STREETS STREETS 46-1700-58000 175,000               175,133            100% -                       -                       -                       

DE-ICING EQUIP STREETS STREETS 46-1700-58000 30,000                 20,921              70% 9,079              9,079              9,079              
PARK IMPROVEMENTS PARKS 46-1800-58800 100,000               5,056                 5% 94,944            94,944            94,944            

COMMUNITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PARKS 46-1800-58800 100,000               -                         0% 100,000          100,000          100,000          
DOWNTOWN RESTROOMS PARKS 46-1800-58400 100,000               -                         0% 100,000          100,000          100,000          

ENGINEERING SOFTWARE1 ENG 65,000                 -                         0% 65,000            65,000            65,000            

GHRC IMPROVEMENTS GHRC 46-1813-58478 50,000                 -                         0% 50,000            50,000            50,000            
GHRC TEEN CENTER GHRC 46-1813-58461 20,000                 20,000              100% -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL 7,937,500$       1,990,824$     25% 6,011,675$     2,011,675$     4,000,000$     6,011,675$     

 
GOLF COURSE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

CLUB HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS 250,000$           74,250$          30% 175,750$        175,750$        -$                     175,750$        
OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 370,000             -                       0% 370,000          370,000          -                       370,000          

620,000$           74,250$          0$           545,750$        545,750$        -$                     545,750$        

ELECTRIC CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

SOFTWARE - ELSTER UPGRADES 55,000$             8,648$            16% 46,352$          46,352$          -$                     46,352$          

SCADA/RECLOSERS 100,000             27,025            27% 72,975            72,975            -                       72,975            

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 150,000             21,723            14% 128,277          53,277            75,000            128,277          
305,000$           57,396$          1$           247,604$        172,604$        75,000$          247,604$        

W/WW CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS: -                            

CAMERA TRUCK 45-4210-58000 225,000$           226,500          101% -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
VAC TRUCK 45-4210-58000 450,000               420,004          93% 29,996            29,996            -                       29,996            

GENERATORS - WATER FUND BAL 45-4210-58000 200,000               7,317              4% 192,683          192,683          -                       192,683          
GENERATORS - WATER IMPACT FEES 45-4210-58000 300,000               -                       0% 300,000          -                       300,000          300,000          

FACILITY UPGRADES FOR ZEBRA MUSSELS 45-4200-58400 50,000                 -                       0% 50,000            -                       50,000            50,000            
HWY 29 WATER LINE EXT 45-4210-58600 100,000               2,747              3% 97,253            97,253            -                       97,253            

VFW SEWER UPGRADE 45-4210-58800 30,000                 -                       0% 30,000            30,000            -                       30,000            
RANCH LIFT STATION UPGRADE 45-4210-58800 100,000               -                       0% 100,000          100,000          -                       100,000          
RISK AND RESILIANCE STUDY 45-4200-58551 30,000                 5,018              17% 24,983            24,983            -                       24,983            

OVERSIZE WATER MAIN TO CREEKFALL1 45-4210-58600 102,301               102,301          102,301          -                       102,301          
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 45-4200-58880 10,000                 -                       0% 10,000            -                       10,000            10,000            

TRANSFER OUT WW IMPACT FEES 45-4210-59042 75,000                 -                       0% 75,000            -                       75,000            75,000            
1,672,301$       661,585$        40% 1,012,216$     577,216$        435,000$        1,012,216$     

 

18 



City of Burnet, Texas

Capital Projects

FYTD MAY 2022

  
AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

RAMP GRANT 47-2310-53300 100,000$           97,221.60$       97% 2,778$            -$                     2,778$            2,778$            

C/O EQUIPMENT - JET TUG AND GPU 47-2300-58000 75,000                 -                         0% 75,000            -                  75,000            75,000            
CAPITAL OUTLAY 47-2300-58174 200,000               697                    0% 199,303          -                  199,303          199,303          

C/O BLDG & FACILITY - JET HANGAR 47-2300-58400 1,000,000            2,196                 0% 997,804          -                  997,804          997,804          

C/O LAND - DECEL LANE 47-2300-58500 90,000                 -                         0% 90,000            -                  90,000            90,000            

GUIDING DOCUMENTS 47-2300-58550 22,000                 0% 22,000            -                  22,000            22,000            
FUTURE PLAN 47-2300-58550 20,000                 -                         0% 20,000            -                  20,000            20,000            
 1,507,000          100,115          7% 1,406,885$     -$                     1,406,885$     1,406,885$     

TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER PROJECTS  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

CURRENT FYTD MAY REMAINING   

BUDGET ACTUAL % BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

2021-2022 EXPENSES complete FOR 2021-2022 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER PROJECTS 12,041,801$     2,884,170$     24% 9,224,130$     3,307,245$     5,916,885$     9,224,130$     

TRANSFER TO CAP EQUIP RESERVES -                          -                       0% -                       -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER 12,041,801$     2,884,170$     24% 9,224,130$     3,307,245$     5,916,885$     9,224,130$     

1 Updated per Budget Amendments.

 

19 



City of Burnet
Financial Report
YTD May 31, 2022

FY 2022



General Fund

Annual 
Budget

Actual FYTD 
May 2022

% of 
Budget

Revenues $13,098,563 $10,075,127 77%

Expenses 12,641,112 8,403,053 66%

Profit(Loss) $457,451 $1,672,074

o Revenues – tracking above budget at 77%

• Property Tax Collections  
Equal to 99% of budget: Increased $198,000 over prior year       

• Sales Tax Collections 
Increased $264,000 over prior year, above budget by $157,000

• Transfers In 
Increased $90,000 over prior year, on track with budget

• EMS Transport Revenues 
Increased $133,000 over prior year, above budget by $132,000

o Expenses – on track for the period at 66%

$2
,9

20
,4

00
 

$1
,6

25
,3

33
 

$1
,8

74
,8

14
 

$1
,2

66
,6

67
 

$2
,9

63
,2

76
 

$1
,7

82
,5

53
 

$1
,9

17
,7

18
 

$1
,3

98
,4

04
 

$2
,7

64
,8

24
 

$1
,5

18
,4

69
 

$1
,8

26
,9

20
 

$1
,2

65
,2

14
 

CURRENT 
PROPERTY 

TAXES

SALES TAXES TRANSFERS EMS 
TRANSPORTS

PRIMARY REVENUES
FYTD BUDGET 2022 2021



Golf Fund
Annual Budget Actual FYTD 

May 2022
% of Budget

Revenues $1,470,651 $1,340,079 91%

Expenses 1,562,218 1,059,049    68%

Profit(Loss) $(91,567) $281,031

YTD Average Revenue Per Round*
Current  $37.41
Prior Yr $32.45

*Increase due to fewer rounds being traded with Golf Now; and
a decrease in the number of “prime time” green fee rounds being 
discounted.

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

OCT  NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

ROUNDS OF GOLF

FY2022 FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FY2018 FY2017



Utility Funds 

ELECTRIC 
FUND

Annual 
Budget

Actual FYTD 
May 2022

% of Budget

Revenues $4,034,144 $2,592,663 64%

Expenses 3,635,322 2,331,208    64%

Profit(Loss) $398,822 $261,455

WATER 
FUND

Annual 
Budget

Actual FYTD 
May 2022

% of Budget

Revenues $4,500,420 $2,948,579 66%

Expenses 4,039,275 2,479,950    61%

Profit(Loss) $461,145 $468,629

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

 10

 OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

kW
h

M
ill

io
ns

Billed Electric Consumption 

FY 2022

FY 2021

FY 2020
 10

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

 40

 45

 OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

G
al

lo
ns

M
ill

io
ns

Billed Water Consumption

FY 2022

FY 2021

FY 2020



As of May 31, 2022
Unrestricted Cash Balance
Unrestricted Cash                                        $  7,795,186  
Less 90-day Reserve                                        4,222,000
Unrestricted Cash Over Reserve               $  3,573,186

Note: There is $3.3M remaining in budgeted capital projects for this 
fiscal year.

Restricted by Council Cash Balance
Capital Equipment Reserve *                      $   958,129
LCRA Capital Reserve                                         442,539
Self Funded Equip. Reserve                           1,383,469
SLFRF – American Rescue Plan Funds             794,540

$3,578,677
*$850,000 designated for new fire truck transferred to unrestricted cash in June.



Questions?



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 14th day of June, 2022, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular Session, at 6:00 
p.m. the City of Burnet Council Chambers located at 2402 S. Water Street (Hwy 281 South, Burnet Municipal Airport) 
Burnet, Tx. thereof with the following members present, to-wit: 
Mayor    Crista Goble Bromley    
Council Members Dennis Langley, Philip Thurman, Mary Jane Shanes, Cindia Talamantez, Ricky 

Langley, Joyce Laudenschlager 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests: Adrienne Feild, Habib Erkan, Mark Miller, Mark Ingram, Tony Nash, Patricia Langford,  Andrew Scott, 
Leslie Kimbler, Kelli Sames, Brian Lee, Alan Burdell, Wade Langley, Jacob Thomas, Eric Belaj, Dylan Haltom, 
Lauren Haltom 
Call to Order: Mayor Bromley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION:  Led by Council Member Mayor Crista Goble Bromley 
PLEDGES (US & TEXAS): Led by Council Member Ricky Langley 
SPECIAL REPORTS/RECOGNITION: 
Delaware Springs Quarterly Report: T. Nash: Golf Course Superintendent/ General Manager Tony Nash updated 
all present on the current renovations at the Golf Course Club House to include, the stonework, the new windows 
and doors, the roofing and trim work. Currently staff is waiting on the floors to be installed in order to put in the 
new Pro Shop counters and granite. Mr. Nash provided information on the Jr. Golf Camp that started this week 
and the estimated date of arrival on the equipment Council approved for purchase, is mid October 2022. 
Development Services and Engineering Department Report: E. Belaj and L. Kimbler: Leslie Kimbler, Planner, 
informed all present that for the month of May there were nineteen permits issued and one was for residential 
construction. Eric Belaj, City Engineer, updated all on the completion of the Woodlands street project, and the 
status of the engineering phase for the Jackson Street Bathroom project and the Houston Clinton Drive street 
project. Mr. Belaj also reviewed the current status of the ongoing residential construction projects in the City. 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member, staff 
member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion. For 
removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council 
Action.) 
Approval of the May 24, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes: 
Approval of the May 26, 2022 City Council Budget Workshop Meeting minutes. 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BURNET, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE AND 
TERMINATION OF EASEMENTS LOCATED ON THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION’S 281 SOUTH COMMERCE TRACT KNOWN AS THE CROSSING AT 281 H. Erkan: 
Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Council 
Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ACTION: None 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CITY OF BURNET CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 
74 (ENTITLED “PARKS AND RECREATION”) BY ESTABLISHING A NEW SECTION 74.11 (ENTITLED 
“ANIMALS IN CITY PARKS”); PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: H. Erkan: 
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to approve and adopt Ordinance 2022-31 as presented. Council 
Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 



 
 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 
106 (ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES”) BY AMENDING AND RETITLING ARTICLE V AS 
“ABANDONED, JUNKED, AND THE TOWING AND IMPOUNDMENT OF, VEHICLES”; PROVIDING 
FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, CORRELATIVE, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: H. Erkan: 
Council Member Ricky Langley moved to approve and adopt Ordinance 2022-31 as presented. Council Member 
Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PROCEEDING WITH THE ISSUANCE OF CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION; DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE 
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION; AND OTHER REALTED MATTERS: D. Vaughn: Council Member 
Philip Thurman moved to approve Resolution R2022-48 as presented. Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Addition of one School Resource Officer to serve in the Burnet Consolidated 
Independent School District: B. Lee: Council Member Philip Thurman made a motion to authorize Police Chief 
Brian Lee to move forward with negotiations with Burnet Consolidated Independent School District on adding 
an additional School Resource Officer. Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, PRELIMINARILY ACCEPTING PUBLIC STREET, WATER, AND WASTEWATER 
IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE CROSSINGS AT 281 SUBDIVISION; AND 
APPROVING FISCAL SURETY FOR INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS: L. Kimbler: Council Member 
Cindia Talamantez moved to approve Resolution R2022-49 as presented. Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A NEW FEE SCHEDULE ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE CONTRACT WITH ATS ENGINEERS, INSPECTORS AND SURVEYORS FOR PLAN REVIEW 
AND BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES: L. Kimbler: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to approve 
Resolution R2022-50 as presented. Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, APPROVING THE “FINAL PLAT” OF DELAWARE SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, SECTION 19, 
PHASE 3, A PROPOSED 15-LOT RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 
5.45 ACRES: L. Kimbler: Council Member Philip Thurman moved to approve Resolution R2022-51 as presented. 
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. Council Member Ricky Langley filed an Affidavit of Conflict of 
Interest and abstained from this item. The motion carried with six in favor and one abstention. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE 
USE OF RESTRICTED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUNDS TO REIMBURSE THE CITY’S 
OPERATING FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A NEW FIRE ENGINE: P. Langford: Council Member Philip 
Thurman moved to approve Resolution R2022-52 as presented. Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS TO TRANSFER THE 
BALANCE OF THE LCRA CREDIT CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT TO THE CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 
RESERVE ACCOUNT: P. Langford: Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager moved to approve Resolution 
R2022-53 as presented. Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL of THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
APPROVING TWO LETTERS OF INTENT TO GROUND LEASE PROPERTY AT THE BURNET 
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: A.Feild: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to approve Resolution R2022-54 
as presented. Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 



 
Discuss and consider action A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN INTERIM CONTRACT FOR FIXED BASE OPERATION SERVICES FOR THE BURNET 
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: A.Feild: Council Member Philip Thurman moved to approve Resolution R2022-55 as 
presented. Council Member Ricky Langley seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BURNET AND CAREFLITE FOR HANGAR B-9: A.Feild: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to 
approve Resolution R2022-57 as presented. Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: on A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS APPROVING A UTILITY OVERSIZING AGREEMENT FOR CREEKFALL SUBDIVISION 
PHASES ONE AND TWO AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAID 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. H Erkan: Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager moved to 
approve Resolution R2022-56 as presented. Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: In accordance with Resolution R2020-28 
councilmembers may request the City Manager to prepare and present future report on matters of public interest: 
Council Member Philip Thurman requested an oral report on the City’s Police Department readiness pertaining 
to active shooter situations to include staffing, equipment, training, collaboration with the school district and other 
components of readiness needed to address such a situation. 
ADJOURN: There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
at 6:43 p.m. seconded by Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager. The motion carried unanimously. 

               
          ___________________________ 
          Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
  
    
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



 

 
 

 
Human Resources Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.1 
 
Kelli Sames 
Director of Human Resources 
(512)-715-3213 
ksames@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Administrative Services Agreement and Self-

Directed Brokerage Account Addendum, between City of Burnet, Texas and 
Mission Square Retirement for Deferred Compensation Plan: K. Sames 

 
Background: Mission Square (formally ICMA-RC) has served as the City of Burnet’s 

deferred compensation record keeper since March 8, 1976. 
 

On March 22, 2022, City Council awarded bid for RFP 2021-06 to HYAS 
Group, LLC. for deferred compensation plan consulting services. 

 
HYAS Group has completed an evaluation of the City of Burnet’s deferred 
compensation plan. Highlights of the review is below –  
 

 
 

   
 
In addition, the investment cost of 0.11% is one of the lowest percentages 
currently offered. For comparison, City of Austin’s investment cost is 0.18% 



(a $700M+ Plan).  With regard to the fund mapping, participants will be 
properly notified by Mission Square about the changes.  All investment 
options will transfer to like funds which will neutralize any market 
volatility.  Participants will be fully invested the entire time as well.    

 
Per the Agreement, Mission Square Retirement will reduce participant fees 
of 1% as the plan balance grows. $2M is assets and average participant 
balance of $40k (.85%). $4M is assets and average participant balance 
of $50k (.65%). 
 
The Self-Directed Brokerage Account Addendum outlines minimum transfer 
requirements and fees for employees that desire to manage funds 
independently. Self-Directed brokerage accounts are managed through TD 
Ameritrade.  
 
Once the administrative services agreement is approved, the City Manager 
may establish an internal investment committee that will be assisted by the 
HYAS Group. This committee will establish compliance criteria and 
checklists to monitor the progress of the 457 plan that will assist the City 
meeting fiduciary responsibility requirements. 

 
Fiscal Impact: The financial impact (plan fees) to plan participants is outlined in the 

agreement. The agreement shall begin July 1, 2022. The term of this 
Agreement shall be 5 years and will be automatically renewed for each 
succeeding year unless written notice of termination is provided by either 
party to the other no less than 60 days before the end of the Agreement 
year. (as provided for in Section 11 of the Agreement).  

 
Recommendation: Approve Administrative Services Agreement and Self-Directed Brokerage 

Account Addendum between City of Burnet, Texas and Mission Square 
Retirement for Deferred Compensation Plan record keeping services and 
authorize the City Manager to establish a staff investment committee.  

.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
for 
 
City of Burnet 
 
 
Type: 457 
 
Account #:  300458 
 
 
 

 



  

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 1 of 14 

 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 
 This Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement”), made as of this 
day, (please enter date) ____________________________________, (herein 
referred to as the "Inception Date"), between the International City Management 
Association Retirement Corporation doing business as MissionSquare 
Retirement (“MissionSquare”), a nonprofit corporation organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Delaware, and the City of Burnet (“Employer”), a 
Entity organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas with an 
address at P.O. Box 1369, Burnet, Texas 78611. 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
 

Employer acts as public plan sponsor of a retirement plan (“Plan”), and in 
that capacity, has responsibility to obtain administrative services and investment 
alternatives for the Plan; 

 
VantageTrust is a group trust established and maintained in accordance 

with New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated section 391:1 and Internal 
Revenue Service Revenue Ruling 81-100, 1981-1 C.B. 326, which provides for 
the commingled investment of retirement funds; 

  
MissionSquare, or its wholly owned subsidiary, acts as investment adviser 

to VantageTrust Company, LLC, the Trustee of VantageTrust;  
 
MissionSquare has designed, and VantageTrust Company offers, a series 

of separate funds (the “Funds”) for the investment of plan assets as referenced 
in the Funds’ principal disclosure documents, the Disclosure Memorandum and 
the Fact Sheets (together, “MSQ Disclosures”); and 

 
MissionSquare provides a range of services to public employers for the 

operation of employee retirement plans including, but not limited to, 
communications concerning investment alternatives, account maintenance, 
account recordkeeping, investment and tax reporting, transaction processing, 
and benefit disbursement. 

   
  



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 2 of 14 

AGREEMENTS 
 

1. Ap p ointme nt of MissionSq uare  
 

Emp loye r he re b y ap p oints MissionSq uare  as ad ministrator of the  Plan to  
p e rform all nond iscre tionary functions ne ce ssary for the  ad ministration of the  
Plan. The  functions to  b e  p e rforme d  b y MissionSq uare  shall b e  those  se t forth in 
Exhib it A to  this Ag re e me nt. 
 
2. Ad op tion of Vantag e Trust 
 
Emp loye r has ad op te d  the  De claration of Trust o f Vantag e Trust Comp any and  
ag re e s to  the  comming le d  inve stme nt of asse ts of the  Plan within Vantag e Trust. 
Emp loye r ag re e s that the  inve stme nt, manag e me nt, and  d istrib ution of amounts 
d e p osite d  in Vantag e Trust shall b e  sub je ct to  the  De claration of Trust, as it may 
b e  ame nd e d  from time  to  time  and  shall also  b e  sub je ct to  te rms and  cond itions 
se t forth in d isclosure  d ocume nts (such as the  MSQ Disclosure s or Emp loye r 
Bulle tins) as those  te rms and  cond itions may b e  ad juste d  from time  to  time .  
 
3. Exclusivity Ag re e me nt  
  
Emp loye r ag re e s that for the  initial o r succe e d ing  te rm of this Ag re e me nt 
sp e cifie d  in Se ction 11, so  long  as MissionSq uare  continue s to  p e rform in all 
mate rial re sp e cts the  se rvice s to  b e  p e rforme d  b y it und e r this Ag re e me nt, 
Emp loye r shall no t ob tain p lan ad ministration from anyone  o the r than 
MissionSq uare .  Emp loye r acknowle d g e s that MissionSq uare  has ag re e d  to  the  
comp e nsation to  b e  p aid  to  MissionSq uare  und e r this Ag re e me nt in the  
e xp e ctation that MissionSq uare  will b e  ab le  to  offse t costs allocab le  to  
p e rforming  this Ag re e me nt with re ve nue s arising  from Emp loye r's e xclusive  use  
of MissionSq uare  at the  rate s p rovid e d  he re in throug hout the  initial o r 
succe e d ing  te rm. 
 
4.  Emp loye r Duty to  Furnish Information   
 
Emp loye r ag re e s to  furnish to  MissionSq uare  on a time ly b asis such information 
as is ne ce ssary for MissionSq uare  to  carry out its re sp onsib ilitie s as Ad ministrator 
of the  Plan, includ ing  information ne e d e d  to  allocate  ind ivid ual p articip ant 
accounts to  Fund s in Vantag e Trust, and  information as to  the  e mp loyme nt status 
of p articip ants, and  p articip ant ag e s, ad d re sse s, and  o the r id e ntifying  
information (includ ing  tax id e ntification numb e rs). Emp loye r also  ag re e s that it 
will no tify MissionSq uare  in a time ly manne r re g ard ing  chang e s in staff as it 
re late s to  various ro le s.  Such notification is to  b e  comp le te d  throug h the  p lan 
sp onsor we b site . MissionSq uare  shall b e  e ntitle d  to  re ly up on the  accuracy of 
any information that is furnishe d  to  it b y a re sp onsib le  official o f the  Emp loye r or 
any information re lating  to  an ind ivid ual p articip ant or b e neficiary that is 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 3 of 14 

furnishe d  b y such p articip ant or b e ne ficiary, and  MissionSq uare  shall no t b e  
re sp onsib le  for any e rror arising  from its re liance  on such information. 
MissionSq uare  will p rovid e  re p orts, state me nts and  account information to  the  
Emp loye r throug h the  p lan sp onsor we b site .    
 
Emp loye r is re q uire d  to  se nd  in contrib utions throug h the  p lan sp onsor we b site .  
Alte rnative  e le ctronic me thod s may b e  allowe d  b ut must b e  ap p rove d  b y 
MissionSq uare  for use .  Contrib utions may not b e  se nt throug h p ap e r sub mittal 
d ocume nts. 
 
To  the  e xte nt Emp loye r se le cts third -p arty fund s that d o  not have  fund  p rofile  
information p rovid e d  to  MissionSq uare  throug h e le ctronic d ata fe e d s from 
e xte rnal source s (such as Morning star) o r third -p arty fund  p rovid e rs, the  
Emp loye r is re sp onsib le  for p rovid ing  to  MissionSq uare  time ly fund  inve stme nt 
up d ate s for d isclosure  to  Plan p articip ants.   Such up d ate s may b e  p rovid e d  to  
MissionSq uare  throug h the  Emp loye r’s inve stme nt consultant or o the r 
d e sig nate d  re p re se ntative .  
 
5.  MissionSq uare  Re p re se ntations and  Warrantie s 
 
MissionSq uare  re p re se nts and  warrants to  Emp loye r that: 
 

(a) MissionSq uare  is a non-p rofit corp oration with full p owe r and  
authority to  e nte r into  this Ag re e me nt and  to  p e rform its 
ob lig ations und e r this Ag re e me nt. The  ab ility of MissionSq uare , o r 
its wholly owne d  sub sid iary, to  se rve  as inve stme nt ad vise r to  
Vantag e Trust Comp any is d e p e nd e nt up on the  continue d  
willing ne ss of Vantag e Trust Comp any for MissionSq uare , o r its 
wholly owne d  sub sid iary, to  se rve  in that cap acity. 

 
(b ) MissionSq uare  is an inve stme nt ad vise r re g iste re d  as such with the  

U.S. Se curitie s and  Exchang e  Commission und e r the  Inve stme nt 
Ad vise rs Act of 1940, as ame nd e d .  

 
(c) MissionSq uare  shall maintain and  ad ministe r the  Plan in 

accord ance  with the  re q uire me nts for e lig ib le  d e fe rre d  
comp e nsation p lans und e r Se ction 457 of the  Inte rnal Re ve nue  
Cod e  and  o the r ap p licab le  fe d e ral law; p rovid e d , howe ve r, that 
MissionSq uare  shall no t b e  re sp onsib le  for the  e lig ib le  status of the  
Plan in the  e ve nt that the  Emp loye r d ire cts MissionSq uare  to  
ad ministe r the  Plan or d isb urse  asse ts in a manne r inconsiste nt with 
the  re q uire me nts of Se ction 457 or o the rwise  cause s the  Plan not 
to  b e  carrie d  out in accord ance  with its te rms.  Furthe r, in the  e ve nt 
that the  Emp loye r use s its own customize d  p lan d ocume nt, 
MissionSq uare  shall no t b e  re sp onsib le  for the  e lig ib le  status of the  



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 4 of 14 

Plan to  the  e xte nt affe cte d  b y te rms in the  Emp loye r’s p lan 
d ocume nt that d iffe r from those  in MissionSq uare ’s mod e l p lan 
d ocume nt.  MissionSq uare  shall no t b e  re sp onsib le  for monitoring  
state  or local law ap p licab le  to  re tire me nt p lans or for 
ad ministe ring  the  Plan in comp liance  with local or state  
re q uire me nts re g ard ing  p lan ad ministration unle ss Emp loye r 
notifie s MissionSq uare  of any such local or state  re q uire me nts. 

 
6.  Emp loye r Re p re se ntations and  Warrantie s 
 
Emp loye r re p re se nts and  warrants to  MissionSq uare  that: 

 
(a) Emp loye r is o rg anize d  in the  form and  manne r re cite d  in the  

op e ning  p arag rap h of this Ag re e me nt with full p owe r and  
authority to  e nte r into  and  p e rform its ob lig ations und e r this 
Ag re e me nt and  to  act for the  Plan and  p articip ants in the  manne r 
conte mp late d  in this Ag re e me nt. Exe cution, d e live ry, and  
p e rformance  of this Ag re e me nt will no t conflict with any law, rule , 
re g ulation or contract b y which the  Emp loye r is b ound  or to  which 
it is a p arty. 

 
(b ) Emp loye r und e rstand s and  ag re e s that MissionSq uare ’s so le  

function und e r this Ag re e me nt is to  act as re cord ke e p e r and  to  
p rovid e  ad ministrative , inve stme nt or o the r se rvice s at the  
d ire ction of Plan p articip ants, the  Emp loye r, its ag e nts or 
d e sig ne e s in accord ance  with the  te rms of this Ag re e me nt.  Und e r 
the  te rms of this Agre e me nt, MissionSq uare  d oe s not re nd e r 
inve stme nt ad vice , is ne ithe r the  “Plan Ad ministrator” nor “Plan 
Sp onsor” as those  te rms are  d e fine d  und e r ap p licab le  fe d e ral, 
state , o r local law, and  d oe s not p rovid e  le g al, tax or accounting  
ad vice  with re sp e ct to  the  cre ation, ad op tion or op e ration of the  
Plan and  its re late d  trust. MissionSq uare  d oe s not p e rform any 
se rvice  und e r this Ag re e me nt that mig ht cause  MissionSq uare  to  
b e  tre ate d  as a “fid uciary” of the  Plan und e r ap p licab le  law, e xce p t, 
and  only, to  the  e xte nt that MissionSq uare  p rovid e s inve stme nt 
ad visory se rvice s to  ind ivid ual p articip ants e nro lle d  in Guid e d  
Pathways Ad visory Se rvice s. 

 
(c) Emp loye r acknowle d g e s and  ag re e s that MissionSq uare  d oe s not 

assume  any re sp onsib ility with re sp e ct to  the  se le ction or re te ntion 
of the  Plan’s inve stme nt op tions.  Emp loye r shall have  e xclusive  
re sp onsib ility for the  Plan’s inve stme nt op tions, includ ing  the  
se le ction of the  ap p licab le  mutual fund  share  class.  Whe re  
ap p licab le , Emp loye r und e rstand s that the  MissionSq uare  
Re tire me nt Income Ad vantag e  Fund  is an inve stme nt op tion for the  



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 5 of 14 

Plan and  that the  fund  inve sts in a se p arate  account availab le  
throug h a g roup  variab le  annuity contract.  By e nte ring  into  this 
Ag re e me nt, Emp loye r acknowle d g e s that it has re ce ive d  the  
Imp ortant Consid e rations d ocume nt and  the  MSQ Disclosure s and  
that it has re ad  the  information the re in conce rning  the  
MissionSq uare  Re tire me nt Income Ad vantag e  Fund .  

 
(d ) Emp loye r acknowle d g e s that ce rtain such se rvice s to  b e  

p e rforme d  b y MissionSq uare  und e r this Ag re e me nt may b e  
p e rforme d  b y an affiliate  or ag e nt of MissionSq uare  p ursuant to  
one  or more  o the r contractual arrang e me nts or re lationship s, and  
that MissionSq uare  re se rve s the  rig ht to  chang e  ve nd ors with 
which it has contracte d  to  p rovid e  se rvice s in conne ction with this 
Ag re e me nt without p rior no tice  to  Emp loye r. 

 
(e ) Emp loye r ap p rove s the  use  of its Plan in MissionSq uare  e xte rnal 

me d ia, p ub lications and  mate rials.  Examp le s includ e  p re ss 
re le ase s announce me nts and  inclusion of the  g e ne ral p lan 
information in re q ue st for p rop osal re sp onse s. 

 
7. Particip ation in Ce rtain Proce e d ing s 
 
The  Emp loye r he re b y authorize s MissionSq uare  to  act as ag e nt, to  ap p e ar on its 
b e half, and  to  jo in the  Emp loye r as a ne ce ssary p arty in all le g al p roce e d ing s 
involving  the  g arnishme nt of b e ne fits o r the  transfe r of b e ne fits p ursuant to  the  
d ivorce  or se p aration of p articip ants in the  Plan. Unle ss Emp loye r notifie s 
MissionSq uare  o the rwise , Emp loye r conse nts to  the  d isb urse me nt b y 
MissionSq uare  of b e ne fits that have  b e e n g arnishe d  or transfe rre d  to  a forme r 
sp ouse , curre nt sp ouse , o r child  p ursuant to  a d ome stic re lations ord e r or child  
sup p ort o rd e r. 
 
8. Comp e nsation and  Payme nt 

 
(a) Part icipant Fees. Plan participant accounts shall be assessed an 

asset-based fee to cover the costs of record-keeping and other 
services provided by MissionSquare, and other costs associated 
with the Plans as directed by the Employer. The Employer shall 
work with MissionSquare to determine the appropriate amount of 
the gross asset-based fee to be charged to participant accounts, 
which may be increased or decreased from time to time at the 
direction of the Employer. At the inception of this Agreement the 
participant fee shall be 1.00%. 

 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 6 of 14 

(b) Revenue Requirement. At the onset of this agreement 
MissionSquare shall receive total annual aggregate revenue of 
1.00% of Plan assets under MissionSquare’s administration for 
providing recordkeeping and other services to the Plans.  Such 
revenue shall be deducted by MissionSquare from amounts 
collected through the application of the asset-based fee described 
in section 8(a) prior to allocation of any participant level asset-
based fees to the Administrative Allowance Account described is 
section 8(c) below. 

 
MissionSquare will reduce pricing once the following metrics are 
achieved:  
  

Metric  Revenue 
Requirement  

$2M in assets and average participant balance of $40k 0.85% 
$4M in assets and average participant balance of $50k 0.65% 

 
Pricing  re d uction would  occur the  q uarte r fo llowing  attainme nt of 
the  thre shold  and  re main in e ffe ct.  All o the r p ricing  re q uire me nts 
(Plus Fund , Manag e d  Accounts) would  continue  to  ap p ly.   
 

(c) Administrative Allow ance Account. Amounts co lle cte d  throug h 
the  ap p lication of the  asse t-b ase d  fe e  d e scrib e d  in se ction 8(a) 
ab ove  in e xce ss of the  Re ve nue  Re q uire me nt sp e cifie d  in 
sub se ction 8(b ) ab ove , if any, shall b e  he ld  in an Ad ministrative  
Allowance  Account (that is maintaine d  as a  Plan asse t b y 
MissionSq uare ). Emp loye r und e rstand s that the  Plan 
ad ministrative  allowance  is to  b e  use d  only to  p ay for re asonab le  
p lan ad ministrative  e xp e nse s of the  Plan or allocate d  to  Plan 
p articip ants at the  instruction of the  Emp loye r.  Emp loye r may 
d e te rmine  that fund s from the  Ad ministrative  Allowance  Account 
should  d ire ctly p ay the  invoice s of consultants to  the  Plan.  If 
Emp loye r make s such a d e te rmination, Emp loye r will d ire ct 
MissionSq uare  in a  se p arate  le tte r to  se nd  Ad ministrative  
Allowance  monie s to  such consultants. 

 
The  p ayme nt will b e  mad e  only from the  ab ove -re fe re nce d  Plan’s 
Ad ministrative  Allowance  Account. Should  the  amount in the  
Plan’s Ad ministrative  Allowance  Account b e  insufficie nt to  cove r 
the  fe e  d ue , MissionSq uare  will se e k writte n instruction from the  
Plan or Plan Sp onsor as to  the  amount to  p ay the  consultant.  For 
p roce ssing  p urp ose s, the  consultant may sub mit an invoice  to  
MissionSq uare  for p ayme nt of the  fe e ; p rovid e d , howe ve r, that 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 7 of 14 

MissionSq uare  will p ay the  consultant only as se t forth ab ove .  The  
consultant shall have  no  authority to  calculate  the  fe e  amount, 
chang e  the  fre q ue ncy of the  p ayme nt, o r chang e  the  p aye e . 
   
Emp loye r acknowle d g e s and  ag re e s that, for the  p urp ose s of the se  
p ayme nts, MissionSq uare  is acting  as the  ag e nt of the  Plan.  
Emp loye r also  acknowle d g e s that in fo llowing  its d ire ction 
MissionSq uare  is no t e xe rcising  any d iscre tion re g ard ing  whe the r 
the  ab ove  fe e  p ayme nt is an ap p rop riate  or re asonab le  use  of Plan 
fund s.  Accord ing ly, Emp loye r ag re e s to  hold  MissionSq uare  
harmle ss from ad ve rse  conse q ue nce s that may re sult from making  
such p ayme nts. 
 

(d) Revenue Received from Investment Options. Neither 
MissionSquare nor the Employer shall retain recordkeeping 
revenue received directly from investment options made available 
under the Plan. MissionSquare shall be compensated from fees 
collected from participant accounts through the application of the 
asset-based fee described in section 8(a) above. In the event that 
any Plan investment options do generate revenue from plan 
investments, MissionSquare shall, as directed by the Employer, 
credit any and all revenue back to those participant accounts 
invested in the option in question. 

 

(e) Compensation for Management Services to VantageTrust, 
Compensation for Advisory and other Services to the VT III 
Vantagepoint Funds and Payments from Third-Party Mutual 
Funds. Employer acknowledges that, in addition to amounts 
payable under this Agreement, MissionSquare receives fees from 
VantageTrust for investment advisory services and plan and 
participant services furnished to VantageTrust. Employer further 
acknowledges that MissionSquare, including certain of its wholly 
owned subsidiaries, receives compensation for advisory and other 
services furnished to the VT III Vantagepoint Funds, which serve as 
the underlying portfolios of a number of Funds offered through 
VantageTrust. For a VantageTrust Fund that invests substantially all 
of its assets in a third-party mutual fund not affiliated with 
MissionSquare, MissionSquare or its wholly owned subsidiary 
receives payments from the third-party mutual fund families or 
their service providers in the form of 12b-1 fees, service fees, 
compensation for sub-accounting and other services provided 
based on assets in the underlying third-party mutual fund.  These 
fees are described in the VT Disclosures and MissionSquare’s fee 
disclosure statement.  In addition, to the extent that third party 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 8 of 14 

mutual fund s are  includ e d  in the  inve stme nt line -up  for the  Plan, 
MissionSq uare  re ce ive s ad ministrative  fe e s from its third  p arty 
mutual fund  se ttle me nt and  cle aring  ag e nt for p rovid ing  
ad ministrative  and  o the r se rvice s b ase d  on asse ts inve ste d  in third  
p arty mutual fund s; such ad ministrative  fe e s come  from p ayme nts 
mad e  b y third  p arty mutual fund s to  the  se ttle me nt and  cle aring  
ag e nt. 

 

(f) Redemption Fees.  Redemption fees imposed by outside mutual 
funds in which Plan assets are invested are collected and paid to 
the mutual fund by MissionSquare.  MissionSquare remits 100% of 
redemption fees back to the specific mutual fund to which 
redemption fees apply.  These redemption fees and the individual 
mutual fund’s policy with respect to redemption fees are specified 
in the prospectus for the individual mutual fund and referenced in 
the VT Disclosures.   

 

(g) Payment Procedures. All payments to MissionSquare pursuant to 
this Section 8 shall be made from Plan assets held by VantageTrust 
or received from third-party mutual funds or their service providers 
in connection with Plan assets invested in such third-party mutual 
funds, to the extent not paid by the Employer. The amount of Plan 
assets administered by MissionSquare shall be adjusted as 
required to reflect any such payments as are made from the Plan.  
In the event that the Employer agrees to pay amounts owed 
pursuant to this Section 8 directly, any amounts unpaid and 
outstanding after 30 days of invoice to the Employer shall be 
withdrawn from Plan assets. 

 
The compensation and payment set forth in this Section 8 are contingent upon 
the Employer’s use of MissionSquare’s the plan sponsor website for contribution 
processing and submitting contribution funds by ACH or wire transfer on a 
consistent basis over the term of this Agreement and the use of the 
MissionSquare PLUS Fund as the sole stable value fund. 
 
The compensation and payment in this Section 8 will take effect in the calendar 
quarter following receipt at a Delivery Address (defined below the signature 
line) of one fully executed copy of this Administrative Services Agreement based 
upon the following schedule: 

 
• Ag re e me nt re ce ive d  b y Ap ril 20 – Effe ctive  June  
• Ag re e me nt re ce ive d  b y June  20 – Effe ctive  Aug ust 
• Ag re e me nt re ce ive d  b y Aug ust 20 – Effe ctive  O ctob e r 
• Ag re e me nt re ce ive d  b y Nove mb e r 20 – Effe ctive  January 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 9 of 14 

 
Emp loye r furthe r acknowle d g e s and  ag re e s that comp e nsation and  p ayme nt 
und e r this Ag re e me nt shall b e  sub je ct to  re -ne g otiation in the  e ve nt that the  
Emp loye r (a) choose s to  imp le me nt ad d itional mutual fund s that ne ithe r (i) trad e  
via NSCC nor (ii) me e t MissionSq uare ’s d aily trad ing  op e rational g uid e line s or 
(b ) choose s to  imp le me nt inve stme nt op tions that are  not mutual fund s. 

 
9. Contrib ution Re mittance  
 
Emp loye r und e rstand s that amounts inve ste d  in the  Plan are  to  b e  re mitte d  
d ire ctly to  Vantag e p oint Transfe r Ag e nts in accord ance  with instructions 
p rovid e d  to  Emp loye r b y MissionSq uare  and  are  not to  b e  re mitte d  to  
MissionSq uare . In the  e ve nt that any che ck o r wire  transfe r is incorre ctly lab e le d  
or transfe rre d  to  MissionSq uare , MissionSq uare  may re turn it to  Emp loye r with 
p rop e r instructions. 
 
10. Ind e mnification  
 
MissionSq uare  shall no t b e  re sp onsib le  for any acts or omissions of any p e rson 
with re sp e ct to  the  Plan or its re late d  trust, o the r than MissionSq uare  in 
conne ction with the  ad ministration or op e ration of the  Plan. To  the  e xte nt 
authorize d  b y Te xas Law and  with the  und e rstand ing  that Emp loye r is a Te xas 
municip al corp oration that is sub je ct to  state  constitution’s p rohib ition ag ainst 
the  cre ation of an unfund e d  d e b t, and  with the  furthe r und e rstand ing  that 
Emp loye r has not cre ate d  a sinking  fund  to  p ay such p ro te ntional liab ility,  
Emp loye r shall ind e mnify MissionSq uare  ag ainst, and  hold  MissionSq uare  
harmle ss from, any and  all loss, d amag e , p e nalty, liab ility, cost, and  e xp e nse , 
includ ing  without limitation, re asonab le  attorne y’s fe e s, that may b e  incurre d  b y, 
imp ose d  up on, or asse rte d  ag ainst MissionSq uare  b y re ason o f any claim, 
re g ulatory p roce e d ing , or litig ation arising  from any act d one  or omitte d  to  b e  
d one  b y any ind ivid ual or p e rson with re sp e ct to  the  Plan or its re late d  trust, 
e xce p ting  only any and  all loss, d amag e , p e nalty, liab ility, cost o r e xp e nse  
re sulting  from MissionSq uare ’s ne g lig e nce , b ad  faith, o r willful miscond uct. 
 
11.  Te rm 
 
This Ag re e me nt shall b e  in e ffe ct and  comme nce  on the  d ate  all p artie s have  
sig ne d  and  e xe cute d  this Ag re e me nt (“Ince p tion Date ”). The  te rm of this 
Ag re e me nt will comme nce  on the  Ince p tion Date  and  e xte nd  f ive (5) years 
from that d ate . This Ag re e me nt will b e  re ne we d  automatically for e ach 
succe e d ing  ye ar unle ss writte n notice  of te rmination is p rovid e d  b y e ithe r p arty 
to  the  o the r no  le ss than 60 d ays b e fore  the  e nd  of such Ag re e me nt ye ar.  The  
Emp loye r und e rstand s and  acknowle d g e s that, in the  e ve nt the  Emp loye r 
te rminate s this Ag re e me nt (or re p lace s the  MissionSq uare  PLUS Fund  of 
Vantag e Trust as an inve stme nt op tion in its inve stme nt line -up ), MissionSq uare  



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 10 of 14 

re tains full d iscre tion to  re le ase  Plan asse ts inve ste d  in the  MissionSq uare  PLUS 
Fund  in an ord e rly manne r ove r a p e riod  of up  to  12 months from the  d ate  
MissionSq uare  re ce ive s writte n notification from the  Emp loye r that it has mad e  
a final and  b ind ing  se le ction of a re p lace me nt for MissionSq uare  as 
ad ministrator of the  Plan (or a re p lace me nt inve stme nt op tion for the  
MissionSq uare  PLUS Fund ).     
 
12.  Ame nd me nts and  Ad justme nts   
 

(a) This Ag re e me nt may b e  ame nd e d  b y writte n instrume nt sig ne d  b y the  
p artie s. 

 
(b ) MissionSq uare  may mod ify this Ag re e me nt b y p rovid ing  60 d ays’ 

ad vance  writte n notice  to  the  Emp loye r p rior to  the  e ffe ctive  d ate  of such 
p rop ose d  mod ification.  Such mod ification shall b e come  e ffe ctive  unle ss, 
within the  60-d ay notice  p e riod , the  Emp loye r notifie s MissionSq uare  in 
writing  that it ob je cts to  such mod ification. The  fore g oing  p e rmission to  
mod ify shall no t ap p ly to  mate rial te rms of the  Ag re e me nt sp ecific to  
Emp loye r, such as Payme nt and  Comp e nsation, Te rm, Ind e mnification, 
and  the  g e ne ral scop e  of se rvice s. 

 
(c) The  p artie s ag re e  that e nhance me nts may b e  mad e  to  ad ministrative  

se rvice s und e r this Ag re e me nt.  The  Emp loye r will b e  notifie d  of 
e nhance me nts throug h the  Emp loye r Bulle tin, q uarte rly state me nts, 
e le ctronic me ssag e s or sp e cial mailing s. Like wise , if the re  are  any 
re d uctions in fe e s, the se  will b e  announce d  throug h the  Emp loye r 
Bulle tin, q uarte rly state me nt, e le ctronic me ssag e s or sp e cial mailing .   

 
13.  Notice s 
 
Unle ss o the rwise  p rovid e d  in this Ag ree me nt, all no tice s re q uire d  to  b e  
d e live re d  und e r this Ag re e me nt shall b e  in writing  and  shall b e  d e live re d , 
maile d , e -maile d  or faxe d  to  the  location of the  re le vant p arty se t forth b e low or 
to  such o the r ad d re ss or to  the  atte ntion of such o the r p e rsons as such p arty may 
he re afte r sp e cify b y notice  to  the  o the r p arty.   
 

MissionSquare:  Legal Department, MissionSquare, 777 North 
Capitol Street, N.E., Suite 600, Washington, D.C., 20002-4240 
Facsimile; (202) 962-4601 

 
Employer: at the office set forth in the first paragraph hereof, or to 
any other address, facsimile number or e-mail address designated 
by the Employer to receive the same by written notice similarly 
given.   

 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 11 of 14 

Each such notice , re q ue st o r o the r communication shall b e  e ffe ctive : (i) if g ive n 
b y facsimile , whe n transmitte d  to  the  ap p licab le  facsimile  numb e r and  the re  is 
ap p rop riate  confirmation of re ce ip t; (ii) if g ive n b y mail o r e -mail, up on 
transmission to  the  d e sig nate d  ad d re ss with no  ind ication that such ad d re ss is 
invalid  or incorre ct; o r (iii) if g ive n b y any othe r me ans, whe n actually d e live re d  
at the  afore said  ad d re ss. 
 
14. Comp le te  Ag re e me nt  
 
This Ag re e me nt shall constitute  the  comp le te  and  full und e rstand ing  and  so le  
ag re e me nt b e twe e n MissionSq uare  and  Emp loye r re lating  to  the  ob je ct of this 
Ag re e me nt and  corre ctly se ts forth the  comp le te  rig hts, d utie s and  ob lig ations 
of e ach p arty to  the  o the r as of its d ate . This Ag re e me nt sup e rse d e s all writte n 
and  oral ag re e me nts, communications or ne g otiations among  the  p artie s. Any 
p rior ag re e me nts, p romise s, ne g otiations or re p re se ntations, ve rb al or 
o the rwise , no t e xp re ssly se t forth in this Ag re e me nt are  of no  force  and  e ffe ct. 
 
15. Title s 
 
The  he ad ing s of Se ctions of this Ag re e me nt and  the  he ad ing s fo r e ach of the  
attache d  sche d ule s are  for conve nie nce  only and  d o  not d e fine  or limit the  
conte nts the re of. 
 
16. Incorp oration of Exhib its 
 
All Exhib its (and  any sub se q ue nt ame nd me nts the re to), attache d  he re to , and  
re fe re nce d  he re in, are  he re b y incorp orate d  within this Ag re e me nt as if se t forth 
fully he re in. 
 
17. Gove rning  Law 
 
This Ag re e me nt shall b e  g ove rne d  b y and  construe d  in accord ance  with the  laws 
of the State of Texas, applicable to contracts made in that jurisdiction without 
reference to its conflicts of laws provisions. 
 
  



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 12 of 14 

In Witne ss Whe re of, the  p artie s he re to  ce rtify that the y have  re ad  and  
und e rstand  this Ag re e me nt and  all Sche d ule s attache d  he re to  and  have  cause d  
this Ag re e me nt to  b e  e xe cute d  b y the ir d uly authorize d  office rs as of the  
Ince p tion Date  first ab ove  writte n. 
 

CITY OF BURNET 
 

By ____________________________________________ 
 Signature/Date 

 
 

By ____________________________________________ 
     Name and Title (Please Print)  

 
 

THE INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION RETIREMENT CORPORATION 
doing business as MISSIONSQUARE 
RETIREMENT 
 
 
 
By ___________________________________________ 

 Erica McFarquhar 
  Authorized Representative   

    
Ple ase  re turn an e xe cute d  copy of the  Ag ree ment to  a De live ry Ad d re ss, e ithe r: 

(a) Via DocuSign 
(b ) Electronically to  ClientCo ntracts_ICMA-RC@icmarc.o rg  

mailto:ClientContracts_ICMA
mailto:ClientContracts_ICMA


Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 13 of 14 

Exhibit  A 
 

Administrative Services 
 
The administrative services to be performed by MissionSquare under this 
Agreement shall be as follows: 
 

(a) Participant enrollment services are provided online.  Employees will 
enroll online through a secure site or the Employer will enroll 
employees through the plan sponsor website.  

(b) Establishment of participant accounts for each employee participating in 
the Plan for whom MissionSquare receives appropriate enrollment 
instructions.  MissionSquare is not responsible for determining if such Plan 
participants are eligible under the terms of the Plan.   

(c) Allocation in accordance with participant directions received in good 
order of individual participant accounts to investment funds offered 
under the Plan.  

(d) Maintenance of individual accounts for participants reflecting amounts 
deferred, income, gain or loss credited, and amounts distributed as 
benefits. 

(e) Maintenance of records for all participants for whom participant accounts 
have been established.  These files shall include enrollment instructions 
(provided to MissionSquare through the participant website or the plan 
sponsor website), beneficiary designation instructions and all other 
documents concerning each participant's account.  

(f) Provision of periodic reports to the Employer through the plan sponsor 
website. Participants will have access to account information through 
Participant Services, Voice Response System, the participant website, 
and text access, and through quarterly statements that can be delivered 
electronically through the participant website or by postal service. 

(g) Communication to participants of information regarding their rights and 
elections under the Plan. 

(h) Making available Participant Services Representatives through a toll-free 
telephone number from 8:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday 
through Friday (excluding holidays and days on which the securities 
markets or MissionSquare are closed for business (including emergency 
closings)), to assist participants.   

(i) Making available access to MissionSquare’s website, to allow 
participants to access certain account information and initiate certain 
plan transactions at any time. The participant website is normally 
available 24 hours a day, seven days a week except during scheduled 



Plan number 300458 
 

MissionSquare Retirement Agreement 14 of 14 

mainte nance  p e riod s d e sig ne d  to  e nsure  hig h-
q uality p e rformance .  The  sche d ule d  mainte nance  wind ow is outline d  at 
http s:/ /accountacce ss.icmarc.org . 

(j) Maintaining  the  se curity and  confid e ntiality of clie nt information throug h 
a syste m of contro ls includ ing  b ut no t limite d  to , as ap p rop riate : 
re stricting  p lan and  p articip ant information only to  those  who ne e d  it to  
p rovid e  se rvice s, software  and  hard ware  se curity, acce ss contro ls, d ata 
b ack-up  and  storag e  p roce d ure s, non-d isclosure  ag re e me nts, se curity 
incid e nt re sp onse  p roce d ure s, and  aud it re vie ws. 

 
(k) Making  availab le  acce ss to  MissionSq uare ’s p lan sp onsor we b  site  to  

allow p lan sp onsors to  acce ss ce rtain p lan information and  initiate  p lan 
transactions such as e nro lling  p articip ants and  manag ing  contrib utions 
at any time . The  p lan sp onsor we b  site  is normally availab le  24 hours a 
d ay, se ve n d ays a we e k e xce p t d uring  sche d ule d  mainte nance  
p e riod s d e sig ne d  to  e nsure  hig h-q uality p e rformance .  The  sche d ule d  
mainte nance  wind ow curre ntly is outline d  at http s:/ /e zlink.icmarc.org . 

(l) Distrib ution of b e ne fits as ag e nt for the  Emp loye r in accord ance  with 
te rms of the  Plan. Particip ants who have  se p arate d  from se rvice  can 
re q ue st d istrib utions throug h the  p articip ant web site  or via form. 

(m) Up on app roval by the  Emp loyer that a d omestic re lations ord er is an 
accep tab le  q ualified  domestic re lations ord er und er the  terms of the  Plan, 
MissionSq uare  will e stab lish a sep arate  account record  for the  alte rnate  
p ayee  and  p rovid e  for the  investment and  d istrib ution of asse ts he ld  
the reund er.   

(n) Loans may b e  mad e  availab le  on the  te rms specified  in the  Loan 
Guid e lines, if loans are  ad op ted  by the  Emp loyer.  Particip ants can 
req uest loans through the  p articip ant web site . 

(o) Guid e d  Pathways Ad visory Se rvice s – MissionSq uare ’s p articip ant ad vice  
se rvice , “Fund  Ad vice ” may b e  mad e  availab le  throug h a third -p arty 
ve nd or on the  te rms sp e cifie d  on MissionSq uare ’s we b site .  

(p ) MissionSq uare  will d e te rmine  ap p rop riate  d e live ry me thod  (e le ctronic 
and /or p rint) for p lan sp onsor/p articip ant communications and  
e d ucation b ase d  on a numb e r of factors (aud ie nce , e ffe ctive ne ss, e tc.). 

https://harper1.icmarc.org/login.jsp
https://harper1.icmarc.org/login.jsp


 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM 
 

SELF DIRECTED BROKERAGE ACCOUNT 
 

This Addendum to the Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between 

Plan 300458, City of Burnet (“Employer”) and the International City Management 

Association Retirement Corporation doing business as MissionSquare Retirement 

(“MissionSquare”) is entered as of this _____ day of __________________, 20____. The 

parties to the Agreement hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. General.  MissionSquare will make available to participants in Employer’s Plan the 

MissionSquare Broker self-directed brokerage account option through 
MissionSquare’s relationship with TD AMERITRADE (“TDA”), a broker-dealer 
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). TDA will hold in 
each self-directed brokerage account all securities, cash and other property 
transferred to the account on behalf of a participant and will disburse the same in 
accordance with directions of each participant electing the self-directed brokerage 
account option.  All securities are offered by TD Ameritrade.   

 
2. Investment Options.  Investments under the MissionSquare Broker account option 

may be made in shares of available registered mutual funds as well as exchange 
traded funds (ETFs), individual stocks, and fixed income securities. 

 

3. Account and Transfer Minimums.  The MissionSquare Broker option will be made 
available to participants with an initial core account balance of at least $35,000.  The 
first transfer from the core account balance to MissionSquare Broker must be at 
least $5,000, and the minimum amount for subsequent transfers is $1,000.  Upon 
any transfer of funds to the MissionSquare Broker account, the core account 
balance following the transfer must be at least $30,000.  A “core account balance” 
shall be a participant’s total account balance, aggregated across all accounts held 
at MissionSquare, excluding assets invested in MissionSquare Broker. 

4. Account Information and Transactions.  Access to MissionSquare Broker 
information and transactions can be made through MissionSquare’s website, by 
calling MissionSquare, or by contacting TD Ameritrade directly.  

 
5. Fees.  For services provided in connection with the MissionSquare Broker option, 

MissionSquare will charge each participant who opens a MissionSquare Broker 
account a $50 annual fee, which shall be assessed on a quarterly basis after the first 
year. The Fees charged by TDA are set forth in TDA’s account documents. 

 



 

 
 

Individual. Securities 2 

6. Additional Compensation.  TDA may from time to time, and from monies 
independent of Plan assets, compensate MissionSquare for the administrative 
services provided for MissionSquare Broker accounts.  Such compensation, if any, 
shall be fully disclosed to Employer annually. 

 
7. Liability for Participant Directions.  Notwithstanding any other provision in the 

Agreement or this Addendum, MissionSquare shall not be liable in connection with 
any claim, loss, damages, or injury resulting from any participant MissionSquare 
Broker account investment direction, unless MissionSquare, its officers, agents or 
employees have acted negligently in executing or failing to execute such direction. 

 
8. Limitation of Liability.  Employer has elected under this Addendum to make 

available to participants the option of using their MissionSquare Broker accounts to 
buy, sell or hold shares of mutual funds and individual securities selected by Plan 
participants (“MissionSquare Broker Investments.”).  All MissionSquare Broker 
Investments made by participants through their MissionSquare Broker accounts will 
be selected by the participants in their sole discretion and bought or sold on an 
unsolicited basis.  It is understood and acknowledged that MissionSquare, 
MissionSquare Investment Services, MissionSquare Investments, VantageTrust 
Company, LLC, Vantagepoint Transfer Agents, LLC or any of their respective 
officers, directors, employees or affiliates (“MSQ Group”) will not make 
recommendations or give advice of any kind to Employer or participants with 
respect to such MissionSquare Broker Investments or act in a fiduciary capacity for 
Employer, participants or the issuers of such MissionSquare Broker Investments.  
Although the MSQ Group may consult with Employers regarding fiduciary and 
other issues related to offering the MissionSquare Broker program, the MSQ Group 
also will not make recommendations or give advice to Employer with respect to the 
advisability of allowing participants to use their MissionSquare Broker accounts to 
buy, sell or hold  “MissionSquare Broker Investments” or as to what, if any, specific 
MissionSquare Broker Investments or categories of MissionSquare Broker 
Investments participants should be permitted to invest in through their 
MissionSquare Broker accounts.  All investment decisions with respect to 
MissionSquare Broker Investments will be the sole responsibility of each participant 
and his or her own financial or other advisors, and the MSQ Group is not in a 
position, nor does it undertake any responsibility, to give advice to a participant, 
make suitability determinations with respect to a participant’s investment in 
MissionSquare Broker Investments, or oversee the handling of TDA’s responsibility 
in this regard.  Employer acknowledges and agrees that no persons in the MSQ 
Group will have any responsibility or liability whatsoever for any loss or damage 
that Employer or any participant may incur with respect to such MissionSquare 
Broker Investments, and Employer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each 
person in the MSQ Group from all losses, damages or claims, including reasonable 
legal fees and expenses, that may arise in connection with any MissionSquare 



 

 
 

Individual. Securities 3 

Broker Investments bought, sold or held through MissionSquare Broker accounts 
by participants in Employer’s Plan. 

 
9. Arbitration.  The parties hereto agree to settle by arbitration any controversy 

between or among MissionSquare, its affiliates, officers, directors or employees, 
the Employer, the Plan or a Plan participant, which controversy relates to the 
MissionSquare Broker option or participant directed transactions thereunder, a 
participant’s payment of fees, or MissionSquare’s actions or omissions in 
connection with a MissionSquare Broker account.  Such arbitration will be 
conducted in accordance with the securities arbitration rules then in effect of the 
American Arbitration Association, the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority 
(“FINRA”), or any registered national securities exchange.  Any award made by an 
arbitrator shall be final, and judgment on it may be entered by any court having 
jurisdiction. 

 
10. Delivery of Documents.  To the extent required by law, TDA shall forward to 

participants documents received by TDA relating to voting rights or other rights 
accruing from investments purchased through a participant’s MissionSquare Broker 
account, including, but not limited to, proxies, options, warrants, tenders, reports, 
and offering circulars.  MissionSquare will not receive such documents and 
therefore cannot be responsible for their delivery to participants. 

 
11. Complaint, Correspondence, Participant Inquiries.  MissionSquare agrees to 

forward immediately to the Employer any complaint from a participant concerning 
MissionSquare Broker, or any document, correspondence, complaint, or inquiry 
from any regulatory authority, including, but not limited to, the SEC, FINRA, state 
securities departments, state insurance departments, or state banking departments 
concerning MissionSquare Broker that names or refers directly or indirectly to the 
Employer or its employees. 

 
12. Confidential Information.  All information provided to MissionSquare by the 

Employer or Plan participants in connection with a MissionSquare Broker account 
shall be regarded by MissionSquare as confidential and shall not be used by 
MissionSquare in connection with any matter other than Plan or MissionSquare 
Broker account administration without prior written consent of the Employer, or 
participant, as appropriate. 

 



 

 
 

Individual. Securities 4 

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum as of the date 
first shown above. 

 
CITY OF BURNET 

 
    
 

By _______________________ Date ____________ 
                  Signature 
 
 
           ________________________________________ 
           Name and Title (Please Print) 
 
     

THE INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION RETIREMENT CORPORATION doing 
business as MISSIONSQUARE RETIREMENT 

    
 

  
    By __________________________________ 
     Erica McFarquhar 

     Authorized Representative 
    
 
  
  
 
 



 

~For Institutional Use Only – Not for Public Distribution~ 

 
 

CITY OF BURNET 
457 Deferred Compensation Plan 
Investment Mapping – May 2022



Fund Name Ticker Assets Exp. Investment Notes
Cap. Pres. MissionSquare PLUS Fund R10 - $12,813 0.300% Competitive Capital Preservation option.

Int.-Term (active) Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 strdx $23,754 0.350%
Low-cost. Ability to add value via credit selection and diversification. Good analytical depth 
and retention.

Int.-Term (index) Fidelity US Bond Index fxnax $17,075 0.025% Low cost, low tracking error exposure to asset class.

Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx $57,523 0.360%
Low cost. Deep analytical bench. Good risk-adjusted returns due to buy-and-hold approach 
emphasizing quality companies trading at attractive valuations.

Large (index) Fidelity 500 Index fxaix $62,250 0.015% Low cost, low tracking error exposure to asset class.

Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx $131,284 0.025% Low cost, low tracking error exposure to asset class.

Small Small Blend Fidelity Small Cap Index fssnx $5,122 0.025% Low cost, low tracking error exposure to asset class

Int'l (active) MFS International Diversification R6 mdizx $26,306 0.730%
Multi manager approach with combined portfolios gives diversified exposure to asset class. 
Multi-level risk-based management for style consistency.

Int'l (index) Fidelity Total International Index ftihx $49,876 0.060% Low cost, diversified multi-manager approach.

Income Vanguard Target Retirement Income vtinx $230,853 0.080%

2020 Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 vtwnx $192,334 0.080%

2025 Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 vttvx $1,276 0.080%

2030 Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 vthrx $70,728 0.080%

2035 Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 vtthx $16,109 0.080%

2040 Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 vforx $33,091 0.080%

2045 Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 vtivx $101 0.080%

2050 Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 vfifx $25,958 0.080%

2055 Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 vffvx $5,185 0.080%

2060 Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 vttsx $921 0.080%

2065 Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 vlxvx $0 0.080%

TOTALS $962,559 0.110%

457 Plan

Current Costs 1.30%

Revised Inv. Cost + Assumed 1.00% Admin Cost* 1.110%

Est. Annual Savings (%) 0.188%

Est. Annual Savings ($) $1,810 at $4M in assets and $50k average balance, revenue requirement falls to 0.65%.

Mid

Int'l

Target 
Date

Low-cost and impressive track record within the target date space.

*At $2M in assets and $40k average balance, revenue requirement falls to 0.85%;

CITY OF BURNET
Proposed Investment Menu

Asset Class

Fixed 
Income

Large 
Cap



Name Expense Ratio Rev Share Value Asset Class Fund Ticker Expense
MissionSquare PLUS Fund R1 1.33% 0.80% $12,813 Cap. Pres. MissionSquare PLUS Fund R10 - 0.300%

MissionSquare Core Bond ldx R1 0.94% 0.80% $17,075 Int.-Term (index) Fidelity US Bond Index fxnax 0.025%

MSQ Western Asst Core Plus Bnd 1.00% 0.90% $9,845 Int.-Term (active) Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 strdx 0.350%

MissionSquare Inflation Foe R1 1.15% 0.80% $10,838 Int.-Term (active) Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 strdx 0.350%

MSQ PIMCO High Yield 1.36% 0.80% $3,071 Int.-Term (active) Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 strdx 0.350%

MissionSquare Equity Income R1 1.29% 0.80% $8,531 Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx 0.360%

MSQ MFS Value 1.13% 0.80% $16,590 Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx 0.360%

MissionSquare 500 Stock ldx R1 0.94% 0.80% $57,330 Large (index) Fidelity 500 Index fxaix 0.015%

MissionSquare Broad Mkt ldx R1 0.95% 0.80% $4,921 Large (index) Fidelity 500 Index fxaix 0.015%

MSQ Parnassus Core Equity 1.39% 0.80% $4,383 Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx 0.360%

MSQ Contrafund 1.41% 0.80% $21,782 Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx 0.360%

MSQ T Rowe Price Growth Stk 1.47% 0.95% $6,237 Large (active) Hartford Core Equity R6 haitx 0.360%

MissionSquare Select Value R1 1.36% 0.80% $2,161 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MSQ Victory Sycamore Est Value 1.18% 0.80% $13,737 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MissionSquare Mid/Sm Co ldx R1 0.95% 0.80% $6,985 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MissionSquare Aggrsve Opps R1 1.39% 0.80% $2,328 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MSQ AMG TimesSquare Mid Cap Gr 1.73% 0.80% $102,686 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MissionSquare Sm Cap Disc R1 1.35% 0.80% $3,079 Small Blend Fidelity Small Cap Index fssnx 0.025%

MSQ Invesco Discovery 1.38% 0.80% $2,044 Small Blend Fidelity Small Cap Index fssnx 0.025%

MissionSquare International R1 1.50% 0.80% $12,761 Int'l (active) MFS International Diversification R6 mdizx 0.730%

MissionSquare Ovrs Eq Index R1 1.01% 0.80% $12,478 Int'l (index) Fidelity Total International Index ftihx 0.060%

MSQ Diversified International 1.60% 0.80% $3,626 Int'l (active) MFS International Diversification R6 mdizx 0.730%

MissionSquare Emerging Mkts R1 1.58% 0.80% $9,919 Int'l (active) MFS International Diversification R6 mdizx 0.730%

MissionSquare Ret lncomeAdv 2.22% 1.00% $1,276 2025 Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 vttvx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2015 Rl 1.25% 0.80% $230,853 Income Vanguard Target Retirement Income vtinx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2020 R1 1.27% 0.80% $192,334 2020 Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 vtwnx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2030 Rl 1.31% 0.80% $58,744 2030 Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 vthrx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2035 Rl 1.32% 0.80% $16,109 2035 Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 vtthx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2040 R1 1.34% 0.80% $26,808 2040 Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 vforx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2045 Rl 1.34% 0.80% $101 2045 Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 vtivx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2050 R1 1.34% 0.80% $25,958 2050 Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 vfifx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2055 R1 1.34% 0.80% $5,185 2055 Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 vffvx 0.080%

MissionSquare Ret Tgt 2060 R1 1.34% 0.80% $921 2060 Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 vttsx 0.080%

MissionSquare MP Lng-Trm Gr Rl 1.31% 0.80% $6,283 2040 Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 vforx 0.080%

MissionSquare MP Glbl Eq Gr R1 1.34% 0.80% $37,398 Int'l (index) Fidelity Total International Index ftihx 0.060%

MSQ Puritan 1.06% 0.80% $11,984 2030 Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 vthrx 0.080%

MSQ Nuveen Real Estate Secs 1.52% 0.80% $0 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

MSQ Cohen & Steers Realty R1 1.43% 0.80% $3,387 Mid Blend Fidelity Mid Cap Index fsmdx 0.025%

TOTAL 1.30% 0.80% $962,559 0.11%

457 Plan Proposed Mapping
Current Option Map To



 
 

 
City Secretary 

 

 
ITEM 4.2 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Appointment of two

 Commissioners to the Housing Authority of the City of 
 Burnet: K. Dix 

    
Background: Paula Bundrant and Fran Taylor currently serve as 

Commissioners on the Housing Authority of the City of Burnet 
and both are seeking re-appointment. Their two-year terms 
expire the end of June 2022.   

 
Information: Billie Shelburn, Executive Director of the Burnet Housing 

Authority of the City of Burnet submitted a request to re-appoint 
Paula Bundrant and Fran Taylor as Commissioners on the 
Housing Authority Board of the City of Burnet for a term of two 
years, expiring in June of 2024. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 

 
Recommendation:  Re-appoint Paula Bundrant and Fran Taylor to the Housing 

Authority Board of Commissioners of the City of Burnet to 
serve a two-year term, expiring in June 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Certificate of Appointment of 
Commissioners of the Housing Authority 

Of the City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 5 of the “Housing Authorities Law” of the State of 
Texas and by virtue of my office as Mayor: 
 
I hereby appoint, the following named person to serve as Commissioner of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Burnet, Texas and to serve for the following two-year term: 
 

Paula Bundrant 
2022-2024 

 
I hereby certify that the above designated Commissioner is not an Officer or Employee 
of the City of Burnet, Texas, but said Commissioner is a resident thereof. 
 
In witness whereof, I have hereunto signed my mane as Mayor of the City of Burnet, 
Texas, and caused the official Corporate Seal of the City of Burnet, Texas to be 
attached hereto this 28th day of June, 2022. 
 
 
 
               
        __________________________ 
        Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
        City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CERTIFIED DOCUMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  {} 
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
 
I hereby certify that on the 28th day of June 2022 a certificate of appointment of 
Commissioner Paula Bundrant of the Housing Authority of the City of Burnet, Texas, 
was duly filed with the City Secretary of the City of Burnet, Texas, and the certificate being 
dated the 28th day of June 2022, and signed by the Mayor of the said City, and attached 
hereto is a true, correct and compared copy of the original certificate of appointment and 
designation which is now on file in the office of the City Secretary of the City of Burnet 
Texas. 
 
In witness hereof, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the City of Burnet, Texas 
this 28th, day of June, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
      
 
        __________________________ 
        Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Certificate of Appointment of 
Commissioners of the Housing Authority 

Of the City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 5 of the “Housing Authorities Law” of the State of 
Texas and by virtue of my office as Mayor: 
 
I hereby appoint, the following named person to serve as Commissioner of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Burnet, Texas and to serve for the following two-year term: 
 

Fran Taylor 
2022-2024 

 
I hereby certify that the above designated Commissioner is not an Officer or Employee 
of the City of Burnet, Texas, but said Commissioner is a resident thereof. 
 
In witness whereof, I have hereunto signed my mane as Mayor of the City of Burnet, 
Texas, and caused the official Corporate Seal of the City of Burnet, Texas to be 
attached hereto this 28th day of June, 2022. 
 
 
 
               
        __________________________ 
        Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
        City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
City of Burnet, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 

CERTIFIED DOCUMENT 
 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  {} 
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
 
I hereby certify that on the 28th day of June 2022 a certificate of appointment of 
Commissioner Fran Taylor of the Housing Authority of the city of Burnet, Texas, was duly 
filed with the City Secretary of the City of Burnet, Texas, and the certificate being dated 
the 28th day of June 2022, and signed by the Mayor of the said City , and attached hereto 
is a true, correct and compared copy of the original certificate of appointment and 
designation which is now on file in the office of the City Secretary of the City of Burnet 
Texas. 
 
In witness hereof, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the City of Burnet, Texas 
this 28th day of June, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
      
 

_____________________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.3 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
512.715.3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the 

City of Burnet Planning and Zoning Commission: K. Dix 
 
Background: Current City of Burnet Planning and Zoning Commission 

Members Glen Gates (position 2) and Calib Williams (Position 
4) and have completed their current term on the Commission.
  

Information: Glen Gates and Calib William have both expressed their 
desire to continue to serve on the Burnet Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 

  
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact 
 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends re-appointment of Glen Gates to position 2 

and Calib Williams to position 4 of the City of Burnet Planning 
and Zoning Commission as presented. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
(As of: May 2022)  

 
 
NAME   ADDRESS  EMAIL   PHONE  APPOINTED  EXPIRES 
 
1. Tommy J. Gaut 113 Canyon View tjgaut@swbell.net   (713)-542-6087     January 2021  June 2023 
(Chair)  
 
2. Glen Gates  228 Sunday Drive gagates1952@gmail.com (512)-234-8396 (H)     May 2021  June 2022 
(Vice Chair)         (377)-540-0047 (C)  
 
3. Herve Derek Fortin 115 Fox Circle  hderek.Fortin@gmail.com  (512)-588-9180 (H)    January 2021  June 2023  
(Secretary)  P.O. Box 885  
 
 4. Calib Williams 245 Sunday Drive calib@traxion82.com  (432)-296-2204 (H)   February 2020  June 2022    
(Member)         (432)-687-9165 
    
5. Glen Teauge  100 Big Sky glen@teauguecustomhomes.com    (512)-540-2222    May 2021  June 2023 
(Member)               
  
          
     

mailto:tjgaut@swbell.net
mailto:tjgaut@swbell.net
mailto:gagates1952@gmail.com
mailto:hderek.Fortin@gmail.com
mailto:calib@traxion82.com
mailto:glen@teauguecustomhomes.com


 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.4 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
512.715.3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the 

City of Burnet Zoning Board of Adjustments: K. Dix 
 
Background: Current City of Burnet Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBOA) 

Members, Tommy J. Gaut (position 4) and Herve Derek Fortin 
(position 3) will reach the end of their term on June 30, 2022.  

  
Information: Joy Taylor (Position 1) submitted her resignation from the 

Board in May of 2022 creating a vacancy.  Linda Frietag has 
submitted an application to serve on the ZBOA with a term 
that will expire June 30, 2024. 

 
Herve Derek Fortin (position 3) was appointed to the Burnet 
Zoning Board of Adjustments in May 2022 to fill the un-expired 
term of former Board Member Paul Shell that has a term end 
date of June 30, 2022. Mr. Fortin has expressed his desire to 
remain on the board.  

 
Mr. Gaut (position 4) has been serving on the Zoning Board 
of Adjustments in an “alternate capacity and has expressed 
his desire to remain on the City of Burnet Zoning Board of 
Adjustments in a permanent capacity for another term that 
would expire on June 30, 2024 as well.  
 

  
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact 
 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends Appointment of Linda Freitag (Position 1), 

re-appointment of Herve Derek Fortin (Position 3) and Tommy 
J. Gaut (Position 4) to the City of Burnet Zoning Board of 
Adjustments for a two year term that will expire on June 30, 
2024. 

 
 





 
 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 
(As of: May 2022)  

 
 
NAME   ADDRESS  EMAIL   PHONE  APPOINTED  EXPIRES  
 
1. Vacant               Jun 2022     
(Chair-vacated by Joy Taylort)           
    
2. Kim Winkler  208 Corder Ln.  kim@burnetchamber.org  512-525-1008 (H) Dec 2021  Jun 2023 
(Secretary)          
  
3. Herve Derek Fortin 115 Fox Circle  hderek.fortin@gmail.com  512-588-9180 (H) May 2022  Jun 2022  
            
 
4. Tommy J. Gaut 113 Canyon View tjgaut@swbell.net   713-542-6087  Dec 2021  Jun 2022  
  
5. Calib Williams 245 Sunday Drive calib@traxion82.com  432-296-2204 (H) Dec 2021  Jun 2023     
          432-687-9165 
 
6. Cesar E. Arreaza 116 Big Sky  carreaza56@gmail.com  713-826-9065  Dec 2021  Jun 2023 
                
 
 
 

mailto:kim@burnetchamber.org
mailto:kim@burnetchamber.org
mailto:hderek.fortin@gmail.com
mailto:tjgaut@swbell.net
mailto:calib@traxion82.com
mailto:carreaza56@gmail.com


 
 

 
Administration 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
512-715-3209 
kdix@cityofbunet.com 

 
Action 

 
Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Burnet Economic Development 

Corporation (BEDC) board appointments: K. Dix 
  
Background: The following Burnet Economic Development Corporation 

(BEDC) Board Members terms expire on June 30, 2022 for 
the following: 

   
 Brad Zehner (position 5) 
 Danny Lester (position 6) 
 Habib Erkan (position 7) 

 
Mr., Zehner has stated his desire to be re-appointed to the 
board for a term that will expire in June 2024. 
 
Board Member Danny Lester filled a Council appointed 
position on the BEDC Board has completed his term as 
Council Member therefore ending his term on the Burnet 
Economic Development Corporation Board as well. 
 
The Bylaws of the Burnet Economic Development 
Corporation states the Board of Directors will consist of 
not more than four (4) of such Directors shall be an 
employee, officer, or member of the governing body of 
the City of Burnet. All Directors shall be designated as 
Director 1 through 7. The terms of Directors 1, 2, 3, and 4 shall 
expire on June 30th of odd numbered years. The terms of 
Directors 5, 6 and 7 shall expire on June 30th of even 
numbered years.  
 
Local Government Code § 505.052 Sec. C states: Three 
directors of a Type B Corporation must be persons who are 
not employees, officers, or members of the governing body of 
the authorizing municipality. 

 
 



Information: Current BEDC Board Openings are one At-Large position 
(currently held by Brad Zehner who is eligible for re-
appointment), and two city related appointed positions 
(vacated seat of former Council Member Lester and current 
held seat of Assistant City Manager Habib Erkan, Jr.).  
 
The Board opening was advertised in the Burnet Bulletin on 
June 15th and 22nd, 2022, and on the City of Burnet Social 
Media sites. The following applications/notifications were 
received by the June 23rd deadline. 

 
Council Members Philip Thurman and Mary Jane Shanes 
have both expressed a desire to serve on the BEDC Board. 
Brad Zehner has expressed his desire for re-appointment to 
Position 5.  ACM Erkan has indicated he is willing to continue 
to serve if requested to do so by Council, but irrespectively will 
be involved in the ongoing operations of the EDC. 

 
Staff is seeking direction on appointments/re-appointments 
for the Burnet Economic Development Corporation Board of 
Directors. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  None 

 
Recommendation:  To be determined by Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.6 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
512.715.3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Appointment of members to the 

Burnet Airport Advisory Board: K. Dix 
 
Background: Currently the following members of the Burnet Municipal 

Airport Advisory Board JoDean Perry (position 1) and Charles 
F. Deitrich (position 2) and Robert Vossman (position 3) have 
completed their term on the board and are eligible for re-
appointment. All three members have expressed their desire 
to serve another term and have requested re-appointment.  

  
Information: Staff is requesting re-appointment of the current Airport 

Advisory members JoDean Perry (position 1) and Charles F. 
Deitrich (position 2) and Robert Vossman (position 3) for a two 
year term that will end June 30, 2024.  

  
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact 
 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends re-appointment of JoDean Perry and 

Charles Deitrich and Robert Vossman to the Burnet Municipal 
Airport Advisory Board as presented. 

 



 
 

BURNET MUNICIPAL AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
(As of: May 2022) 

 
 

NAME ADDRESS EMAIL PHONE APPOINTED EXPIRES 
 
 

1. JoDean Perry 301 E. Marble St. cubbie@kbmq.net (512) 507-4252 December 2020 June 2022 
(Chair) Burnet, TX 78611     

 
2. Charles F. Deitrich 1601 Wofford Drive cffd66@yahoo.com (512) 756-6999 December 2020 June 2022 
(Vice Chair) Burnet, Texas 78611     

 

3. Robert Vossman 409 Fox Crossing bvossman@austin.rr.com (512) 366-2578 December 2020 June 2022 
Burnet, TX 78611 

 
 

4. Dave Hargett 118 Big Sky dave@dhargett.com (713) 690-2620 July 2021 June 2023 
Burnet, TX 78611 

 
 

5. James Wreyford  50 Oxbow Trail jim.wreyford@gmail.com (512) 756-3250 July 2021 June 2023 
Marble Falls, TX 

 
 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS 
Adrienne Feild – Airport Manager 
P.O. Box 1369, Burnet, TX 78611 
afeild@cityofburnet.com 512-715-3217 

 

Dale Faulkner – Fixed Base Operator 
P.O. Box 1147, Burnet, TX 78611 
dale@faulknersairshop.com 512-756-6655 

mailto:cubbie@kbmq.net
mailto:cubbie@kbmq.net
mailto:cffd66@yahoo.com
mailto:bvossman@austin.rr.com
mailto:dave@dhargett.com
mailto:jim.wreyford@gmail.com
mailto:afeild@cityofburnet.com
mailto:jfaulkner@281.com


 
 

 
Administration 

 
 

 

ITEM 4.7 
 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 
(512)-715-3209 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Appointment of members to 

the Burnet Historic and Preservation Board: K. Dix 

Background: The City of Burnet Historic Board and Preservation Board 
currently has one seat up for re-appointment and one seat 
vacant. 

 
Information: Renee Riddell  currently serves on the City of Burnet Historic 

and Preservation Board and has expressed her desire for re-
appointment for a term of two years that will expire on June 
30, 2024. 

 
 Staff has not received any additional applications to fill the 

seat previously held by JoAnn Myers. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 
  
Recommendation:  Staff recommends re-appointment of Renee Riddell to the 

Burnet Historic and Preservation Board as presented. 



 
 

BURNET HISTORIC BOARD 
(As of: May 10, 2022)  

 
 

President: Renee Riddell           
Vice President: To be appointed                Term Expiration  
 
Jennifer Cowfer    609 S. Main Street  Hm. 254-319-0453   June 2023 
ladyp8riot@yahoo.com     Burnet, TX 78611  Wk. 254-616-3326 
   
Renee Riddell     208 N. Shepperd  Hm. 512-755-0881   June 2022 
mrenee825@gmail.com    Burnet, TX  78611  Wk. 890-693-5161   
 
Cheryl Howell     502 N. Wood   hm. 512-755-4893   June 2023 
Czh51@gmail.com    Burnet, TX 78611  
 
Vacant               June 2022 
(J. Meyers)            
           
Staff Position:  
Carly Kehoe Pearson         DL: 512-715-3515    
ckehoe@cityofburnet.com       Cell: 866-924-1448 
      
Council Position:          
Kelly Dix, City Secretary        DL: 512-715-3209    
kdix@cityofburnet.com        Cell: 830-798-3972       
       

mailto:ladyp8riot@yahoo.com
mailto:ladyp8riot@yahoo.com
mailto:mrenee825@gmail.com
mailto:mrenee825@gmail.com
mailto:Czh51@gmail.com
mailto:Czh51@gmail.com
mailto:ckehoe@cityofburnet.com
mailto:kdix@cityofburnet.com


 
 

 
Police Department 

 

 
 ITEM 4.8 
 
Brian Lee 
Police Chief 
(512) 756-6404 
Blee@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Request to purchase Oxygen 

Forensics software and computer to conduct forensic 
evaluation of cellular phones for the Burnet Police Department 
B. Lee                   

 
Background: Forensic evaluation of cellular phones requires specific 

software and hardware.  Cellular phones contain extensive 
data that can be used in criminal investigations and 
prosecution.  

   
         
Information: The police department is requesting approval for the 

expenditure of funds from cash fund balance to purchase 
equipment enabling forensic evaluation of cellular phones, 
tablets, and drones.  

 
 Technology continues to evolve rapidly and consistently we 

have seen the use of cellular phones in criminal activity.  The 
ability to seize and search phones during investigations allows 
us to have a significant increase in prosecutable cases.  It also 
enables us to rapidly process the phones in comparison to our 
current situation.  DPS and larger agencies have the 
technology to do the forensic evaluations, however the 
backlog is significant and in recent cases we have sent out 
multiple phones for evaluation.  Currently our only option is to 
wait several months or have other agencies process the 
phones. 

 
The volume of cellular phones involved in crimes will only 
increase exponentially over time and necessitate the ability to 
do forensics locally.  This will be a position that will be staffed 
by a current officer and there may be a second position trained 
so we have multiple officers who can do the forensics.   
Licensing is required for the computer program.  



 
Fiscal Impact: The cost of the software and training for the first year is               

$11,122.25.  The price includes the software, 6 days of 
training and a one-year license and updates.  The computer 
will cost approximately $4,500 including external storage.  An 
ongoing licensing fee for the software is $2,900 annually. 

                                      
Recommendation: Staff recommends authorizing the Police Department to 

purchase Oxygen Forensics software, training, and computer. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

909 N. Washington St, Suite 300
Alexandria, Virginia, 22314
United States   

Bill To

Burnet PD TX
2000 S. Water
Burnet,  TX
78611   
United States

Ship To

2000 S. Water
Burnet,  TX,
78611
United States

Quote  Date   Jun 17, 2022 11:40 AM

Valid Untll    Jul 15, 2022

Amount 

Terms

 $ 11,122.25

Paid In Advance ARO

 

Quote  94358-1
***NOTE PAYMENT TERMS & TERMS AND CONDITIONS***

 

 

Item  Name & Description List Price Qty Discount Amount

OFDD  Oxygen Forensic® Detective
(Includes 12 months of updates) SaleID:

$ 7,495.00 1  $ 1,124.25      $ 6,370.75

DNG-LIC  Included Codemeter License Container
Dongle Container License for Oxygen Forensic®s products

$ 0.00 1  $ 0.00      $ 0.00

DNG-INCL  Included Codemeter USB Dongle
Dongle for Oxygen Forensic®s products

$ 0.00 1  $ 0.00      $ 0.00

OFDCBL  Oxygen Forensic Detective Tri-Cable $ 0.00 1  $ 0.00      $ 0.00

TRN-OFBC  Oxygen Forensics® BootCamp
3 Day Bootcamp 
(Remote or In-person). 
static eManual, live instructor, sit for online cert

eManual annual sub avail

$ 2,395.00 1  $ 359.25      $ 2,035.75

Oxygen Forensics Inc.
Tax ID 462223421          DUNS  078884550          CAGE 741G3        

   



Sub Total $ 11,122.25

Grand Total $ 11,122.25

 

Terms & Conditions

Unless otherwise stated all pricing in USD.

Provide or Update as Needed. Order can not be processed without  
Accounts Payable POC: 
AP Email Address to Send Invoice:       

Quoted Prices and Conditions valid for 30 days only. 

Exchange rates fluctuate constantly and thereby give rise to risk and uncertainty. If the currency exchange rate at time of quote
changes by more that +/- 3%  at the time of invoice, Oxygen Forensics Inc reserves the right, without obligation, to Invoice at the new
exchange rate.

All Invoices are Payable per the Terms stated unless otherwise Indicated in Advance and in Writing at the Sole Discretion of Oxygen
Forensics Inc. All unpaid amounts exceeding these terms will incur an immediate 5% additional charge.

Your acceptance of this quote / invoice indicates you have read, understand, and accept the terms as outlined, herein, at
oxygenforensic.com and the EULA.  These terms supersede any other terms and conditions previously offered by buyer or seller.

If your quote involves on demand or instructor led training the Training Terms and Conditions are located in the URL below.  
https://www.oxygen-forensic.com/uploads/page/OxygenTrainingTerms.pdf

Your Oxygen Contact: Shane Gerlaugh
+1 877 969-9436 or sales@oxygen-forensic.com

======================================================================================

BANKING INFORMATION

Oxygen Forensics Inc.
909 N. Washington St, Suite 300
Alexandria VA 22314
United States
 
Tax ID - 46 2223421
 
Bank Name: J P Morgan Chase Bank
106 N Washington St, Alexandria, VA 22314
 

TRN-XIB  Oxygen Forensics® Extraction In A Box
Instructor LED 3 day Extraction In a Box course
(Remote) Targeted Hands On Extraction Training from your
Home Location
Includes: phones, cables, manual, live instructor

All materials, cables, and devices to facilitate remote
instruction of Oxygen Forensics Extractor

XIB must be postmarked for return within 5 business days of
class or customer will be invoiced $700.
Return Label to be provided

eManual annual subscription with live updates available.

$ 3,195.00 1  $ 479.25      $ 2,715.75

Item  Name & Description List Price Qty Discount Amount

Oxygen Forensics Inc.
Tax ID 462223421          DUNS  078884550          CAGE 741G3        

   



Domestic Wires
Account number: 761075792
Routing number: 021000021
 
International Wires
Account number: 761075792
BANK Swift: CHASUS33
(CHASUS33XXX)

Oxygen Forensics Inc.
Tax ID 462223421          DUNS  078884550          CAGE 741G3        

   



N9 Ventures Inc.
PO Box 340399
Austin, TX  78734 US
+1 5123771298
AP@neptune9.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Ms. Sandra Graves
City of Burnet
1001 Buchanan Drive Ste 4
Burnet, TX  78611

Ms. Sandra Graves
City of Burnet
1001 Buchanan Drive Ste 4
Burnet, TX  78611

Quote 2469

DATE 05/24/2022 

 

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Dell Precision 5820 Tower

Intel® Xeon® W-2223 (8.25 MB cache, 4 cores, 8 threads, 3.60 GHz to 3.90 GHz 

Turbo, 120 W)

32 GB, 2 x 16 GB, DDR4

Primary Drive - M.2 1TB PCIe NVMe

2nd&3rd Drive - 2TB 7200RPM, 3.5-inch,SATA HDD

Total of 5TB storage

Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard and Mouse

1 3,548.33 3,548.33

Dell 24-inch Monitor - P2422H 2 289.07 578.14

Shipping 1 75.00 75.00

TOTAL $4,201.47

Accepted By Accepted Date



Cell Phone forensics

June 28, 2022



Cell phone forensics



Comparison

CELLEBRITE OXYGEN FORENSICS

Two competitors



OXYGEN FORENSICS



OXYGEN FORENSICS



Conclusion



 
 

 
Fire Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.9 
 
Mark Ingram 
Fire Chief 
830-798-4764 
mingram@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: June 28, 2022  
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Purchase of  two Frazer Type 1 

Ambulances: M. Ingram 

Background: One ambulance purchase is for the replacement of the Med 1 
ambulance that is currently in service with high mileage and is aged 
out and is budgeted for FY 2021/2022.  

 
The second ambulance requested will be to replace whichever 
ambulance is next in replacement. This purchase will be funded for 
FY 2022/2023. The main reason for requesting purchase now is the 
delay in delivery is running at approximately six months out.  

 
Information: The main difference with these ambulances is that the chassis are 

an international chassis which at this time is easier to acquire with 
less wait time for delivery.  

 
Fiscal Impact: Estimated cost of the ambulance to replace Med 1 is $207,118.00 

total which includes all graphics, equipment connections and set 
up. This is a budgeted expense for FY 2021-2022.  

 
The estimated cost of the second ambulance is projected to be 
approximately $250,000.00. Which will be a budgeted expense for 
FY 2022-2023 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the purchase of two 2023 Frazier 

Type 1 Ambulances as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 
 

 
Fire Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.10 
 
Mark Ingram 
Fire Chief 
830-798-4764 
jerskine@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: June 28, 2022  
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Purchase of five Zoll Auto Pulse 

Resuscitation Systems: M. Ingram 

Background: As previously discussed with City Council, staff has received a 
quote on the purchase of five Zoll AutoPulse Resuscitation 
Systems with Pass Thru that provide automated chest 
compressions to victims of cardiac arrest. The Zoll AutoPulse 
Resuscitation System is a battery operated system with LifeBands 
that the attending paramedic can put around the patient’s chest and 
the band will do the Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation by squeezing 
the patient’s entire chest to improve blood flow to the heart and 
brain. The device automatically sizes to the patient. Use of this 
system for staff will allow the attending paramedic precious time to 
address the additional patient care needed in an emergency setting 
and increasing the likelihood of resuscitation and saving lives.  

 
Information: The purchase of the five units will put a system in each of the four 

911 ambulances and one on the fire engine. The quote includes 
chargers, batteries, and cases and back up LifeBands (the band 
that is used on the patient) 

 
Fiscal Impact: estimated cost is 74,999.98. this is not a budgeted item and will 

require a budget amendment.  
 

Recommendation: Approve the purchase of the five Zoll AutoPulse Resuscitation 
Systems with Pass Thru as presented.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 






	2022-06-28 Regular Meeting Agenda
	CITY OF BURNET
	CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR


	Item 1.2 W-WWT Quarterly Report
	City of Burnet�Water and Wastewater Progress Report               June 2022
	Slide Number 2
	Service Truck
	Emergency Preparedness Plan
	Slide Number 5
	�Delaware Creek Lift Station Pump Upgrade���
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Code 1’s 2010 - Current
	Code 2’s 2010 - Current
	W/WW Staffing
	Questions?

	Item 1.3 May 2022 Financial Report
	Item 1.3 May 2022 Financial Report
	City of Burnet�Financial Report�YTD May 31, 2022
	General Fund
	Golf Fund
	Utility Funds 
	�
	�Questions?

	Item 2.1 2022-06-14 RM Minutes
	Item 4.1 Deferred Compensation Agreement-Mission Square
	Action

	Item 4.1 Deferred Compensation-Attachment 1- Renewal - 300458 - Open Arch - (SSC 3418)
	ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT
	ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

	RECITALS
	AGREEMENTS
	Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices required to be delivered under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed, e-mailed or faxed to the location of the relevant party set forth below or to such other address...
	MissionSquare:  Legal Department, MissionSquare, 777 North Capitol Street, N.E., Suite 600, Washington, D.C., 20002-4240
	Facsimile; (202) 962-4601
	Employer: at the office set forth in the first paragraph hereof, or to any other address, facsimile number or e-mail address designated by the Employer to receive the same by written notice similarly given.
	Each such notice, request or other communication shall be effective: (i) if given by facsimile, when transmitted to the applicable facsimile number and there is appropriate confirmation of receipt; (ii) if given by mail or e-mail, upon transmission to...


	Item 4.1 Deferred Compensation-Attachment 2-300458 - SDBA - Addendum Mutual Funds  Individual Securities - (SSC 3497) (1)
	Item 4.1 Deferred Compensation-Attachment 3-Investment Mapping
	City of Burnet Investment Mapping 5-2022.pdf
	Investment Menu
	457 Map


	Item 4.2 Housing Authority Appointments
	Action
	Background: Paula Bundrant and Fran Taylor currently serve as Commissioners on the Housing Authority of the City of Burnet and both are seeking re-appointment. Their two-year terms expire the end of June 2022.


	Item 4.2 Housing Authority Appointments-attachment
	Item 4.3 P&Z Appointments
	Action

	Item 4.3 P&Z Board Appointment-attachment
	Item 4.4 ZBOA Appointments
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 ZBOA Appointments-attachment 1
	Item 4.4 ZBOA Board Appointments-attachment 2
	Item 4.5 BEDC Board Appointments
	Action

	Item 4.5 BEDC Board Appointments-attachment
	Item 4.6 Airport Advisory Board Appointment
	Action

	Item 4.6 Airport Advisory Board Appointment-attachment1
	(As of: May 2022)
	EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

	Item 4.7 Historic and Preservation Board Appointments
	Action

	Item 4.7 Historic and Preservation Board Appointments-attachment 
	Item 4.8 PD-Forensic Software and Equipment purchase
	Action

	Item 4.8 PD-Forensic Software and Equipment Purchase-attachment 1 Burnet PD TX OFDDx1 OFBCx1 (1)
	Item 4.8 PD-Forensic Software and Equipment Purchase-attachment 2 Estimate 2469
	Item 4.8 PD-PP Forensic Software and Equipment Purchase-attachment 1
	Cell Phone forensics�
	Cell phone forensics	
	Comparison�	
	OXYGEN FORENSICS
	OXYGEN FORENSICS
	Conclusion�	

	Item 4.9 FD- Ambulance Purchase
	Action

	Item 4.9 FD-Ambulance Purchase-attachment 1
	Item 4.10 FD- Zoll AutoPulse Systems
	Action

	Item 4.10 FD-Zoll AutoPulse Systems-attachment 1



